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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NAVANA CNG LIMITED AND IT'S SUBSIDIARIES

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

MMamwmwmmmmtmmﬂﬂmmmmm”d it's
Subsidiaries (the Group) which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 30th
June, 2022 the consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity and consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and
notes to the consolidated Financial Statements including @ Summary of Significant Accounting Poficies
and other explanatory information disclosed in notes 1 to 60 and Annexure-AB &C.

In our opinicn, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material
respacts, the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 30th June, 2022 and there
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended In
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and other applicable laws and
regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Finandal Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Etfes Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Codle) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audiit of the financial statements in jurisdiction and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinkon.

Other Matter

The financial statements of Navana Engineering Limited, Navana Welding Electrode Limited anc
Navana LPG Limited, all are subsidiary companies of Navana CNG Limited for the year ended 30th
June, 2022 were audited by another auditor and give fair opénion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
aur audit of the financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the
cmum::fuuuudﬂtulmeﬁwn:ialﬂatemmtsaﬁawmm,arﬂhfmmingwmmﬂum.am
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of
how cur audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters and accordingly, our
audrtmdudedtheMﬂmmnFMmmﬂmmﬂmuurmtﬂmmm
material misstatements of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opénion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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Revenue Recognition and Account

Receivables

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

The company has reported a revenue of
Taka 4,248,855,417 for the year ended
30th June, 2022,
Revenue Recognition is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of the Company.
Account Receivables recognized on the
statements of financial position for the year
is Tk. 1,388,062,875 and for the prior year
is Tk. 1,097,184,386. Following the
i of the revenue recognition
standard (IFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers), the Company adopted its
accounting policies.
Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognized when
a performance obligation i satisfied by
transferring control over a promised good or
service to a customer.
Goods are considered as transferred when
{or as) the customer obtains control of that
goods. Revenue from sale of goods &
measured at the fair wvalue of the
consideration received or receivable net of
retums and allowances, trade discounts,
rehates and Value Added Tax (VAT).

The sales of the company are derived from a
large number of CNG stations located over
the country with relatively small amount of
transactions. As a result, to obtain suffickent
audit evidence, high magnitude of audit
work and resounce ane required.

We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter because revenue is one of the

key performance indicators of the Company
and therefore there is an inherent risk of |
manipulation of the timing of recognition of |
revenue by management to meet specific
targets or expectations.

We focused on the proper cut-off of sales to
the Company's customers due to the fact
that the documents of confirmation of
dispatch of goods were provided by
numercus ransporting agencies based on
different locations. There Is a risk of
differences between the timing of imoicing
of products and the dispatch of the products
to the company's different CNG stations,
Accordingly, there could be potential

misstatermnents that these  revenue
transactions are not recognized in the
proper reporting periods.

Cee note no. 3.06 and 29.00 to the financial
statements.

Our procedures included obtaining an understanding
of management's revenue recognition process, we
tested a sample of transactions to verify whether the
revenue was accounted for in accordance with the
revenue accounting policy as disclosed in note 3.06
and 29 of the financial statements. In addition, we
assessed whether the disdosed revenue accounting
policy was In accordance with relevant accounting
standards.

For the revenue recognized throughout the year, we
tested selected key controls, incuding results reviews
WWWMMMWMMHMd
performed procedures to gain sufficient audit evidence
on the accuracy of the accounting for customer
contracts and related financial statement captions.

With regard to the implementation of IFRS 15 we
verified management's conclusion on  As5essing
different types of contracts and the accuracy of the
revised accounting polices in light of the industry
specific circumstances and our understanding of the
business. We tested the appropristeness of the
accounting treatment on 2 sample basis. In addition,
we verified the accuracy of IFRS 15 related disclosures.

These procedures Included reading significant new
contracts to understand the terms and conditions and
their impact on revenue recognition. We performed
enquiries with management to understand their risk
assessments  and inspected meeting minutes o
MMMWWMMIIWHM
estimates.

Our audit approach was a combination of test of
internal controls and substantive procedures which
included the following:

* Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to
recording of efforts incurred and estimation of
efforts required to complete the performance
obligations.

We conducted substantive testing of revenue
recorded over the year using sampling technigues
by examining the relevant supporting decuments
including sales invoices and depot wise sales bank
reconciliation report, bank statement and also, we
confirmed selected customers’ recefvable balances
at the balance sheet date, selected on a sample
basis by considering the amount outstanding with
those customers.
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How our audit addressed the audit matters

Hey Audit Matters

* We specifically put emphasis on those transactions
oocurring close before or after the balance sheet
gate to obtain sufficient evidence over the

accuracy of cut-off.

* We tested the completeness of journal entries
compared to financial statements; as well as if
there any exception existed that the debit accounts
of sales recognition were not related to cash and
hank, trade receivable or advances from customers,

* Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards,

Valuation of Inventory
The Company had inventory of Taka
2,733,445,165 at 30th June, 2022 held in
different depot and warehouses.

Inventories  consisting of raw  materials,
working process, finished goods, spare
parts, fuel and stock in transit are valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost

of inventores include expenditure incurred
in acguiring the Inventories, production or |
conversion costs and other costs incurred in |
bringing them to their existing location and
conditian,

Cost of inventories is determined by using
the weighted average cost formula. Where
necessary, allowance s provided for
damaged, cbsolete and slow-moving items
to adjust the carrying amount of inventories
to the lower of cost and net realizable value,

Het realizable value is based on estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Moroovar, the process of @ estimating

provision for inventories Is judgmental and
complex. Due to high level of judgment
invalved and use of some manual process in
estimating the provision and net realisable
value of Inventories, we considered this to |
be a key audit matter,

Sag note no. 3.07 and 11.00 to the financial
statements,

How our audit addressed the key audit matters
We tested the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the
imventory provisions by:

+ cvaluating the design and implementation of key
inventory controls operating across the company,
including those at a sample of, factory production
house, warehouse, and sales depots;

« evaluating Internal controls to monitor or keep track
of Inventory Movement;

+ atending inventory count on 30th June, 2022 and
reconciling the count results to the inventory listing
to test the completeness of data;

+ comparing the net realizable value, obtained
through a detailed review of sales subseguent to
m?eﬂr-md,mm:ﬁtprunfamplenl
irreentores;

¢ reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory
pravisioning, and the level of inventory write-affs
during the year;

+ challenging the completeness of Inventory
provisions through assessing actual and forecast
sales of inventory lnes to assess whether
provisions for slow moving/obsolete stock ane valid
and complete;

« evaluating the correctness af the batch wise costing
of final products;

» evaluating the correctness of the valuation of raw

materials and packing material as per weighted
average method;

# reviewing the cabculation of standard labour hours
and their regular comparison with actual labour
hours of production; and reviewing the process of
valuing work-in-process;

3 AR
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Valuation of Inventory

How our audit addressed the audit matters

* we have also considered the adequacy of the
disclosure In respect of the levels
of provisions against inventory.

Current Tax Provisioning

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Current Tax provision amounting Tk
64,681,978

At the year end the company reported total
income tax expense (Current Tax) of BOT.
54,681,978 The calculation of the tax

Expense s a complex process that involves
subjective judgments and uncertainties and
require specific knowledge and
competencies.

We have determined this to be a key audit
matter, due to the complexity in income bax
provisioning.

Seg note no. 3.14 (a) and 34.01 to the
Financial Statements.

Our audit procedure in this area included, among
others:

Use of own tax specialist to assess the company’s [ax
computation, Our tax specialists were also taking into
acoount the company's tax and our
knowledge and experience of the application of
relevant tax legisiation.

To analysis and challenge the assumption used to
determine tax provision based on our knowledge and
experience of the application of the local legeslation.

Evaluating the adequacy of the financial statement
disciosure, including disclosure of key assumplion
judgments and sensitive related to tax.

Measurement of Deferred Tax Assets

The Company reported net deferred tax
asset totalling Tk. 437,632,648 as at 30th
June, 2022. Significant judgement s
required in relation to deferred tax assets as
the asset is dependent on forecasts of future
profitability over a number of years.

Cas note no. 3.14 (b) and 9.00 to the
financial statements.

e ——

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the
Company's key controls over the recognition and
measurement of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities
and the assumptions used in estimating the future
taxable incomejexpense of the company.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable
expense/income.

We evaluated the reasonableness of key assumptions,
timing of reversal of temporary differences  and
expiration of tax loss carry forwards, recognition and
measurement of Deferred Tax Asset.

We assessed the adequacy of the company's
disclosures setting out the basis of deferred tax asset
balances and the level of estimation involved.

We also assisted in evaluating the tax implications, the
reasonableness of estimates and  caloulations
determined by management.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentaton

of disclasures against 1AS 12 Income Tax,

valuation of defined benefits obligation

How our audit addressed the key audit matters

The Company operates different types of

defined  benefit schemes such  as |
Contributory Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund

Our audt procedures included updating our
understanding of the business processes followed by
the company for accounting and valuing their defined
benefit plan.

fr.--
I.-"::_:_.r_'.'
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Valuation of defined benefits obli

And Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
which in total are significant in the context
over all financial position. At the year end the
company reported @ net defined benefit
scheme liability of Tk. 41,862,214

Liability for the following funds is provided at
the following rates:

(i) CPF @ 10% of basic salary;

(ii} GF @ 2 no. basic of salary;

(iil} WPPF @ 5% on net profit after charging
such charge;

Therefore, valuation of benefits payable
provision Is considered as a key audit matter.

See note no. 3.15 and 28.00 to the financal
statements,

How our audit addressed the audit matters
We obtained sufficient audit evidence to conclude
that the inputs and methodologies used to determine
the liability for defined benefit plan.

Wwe assessed the design and operating effectiveness
of the Company's key controls supporting the
identification, measurement and oversight of
valuation of the defined benefits payable provision,
We examined the basis on which WPPF and Welfare
e:pmaearepayauemmeanﬁwﬁardfsmked
out the liability for WPPF and Welfare on the
prﬁunuunnmataimmrecsaremﬂﬂtm
participate to WPPF and Welfare on the balance sheet
date.

We ensured that the basis of computing WPPF and

| Welare s valid; verify the computation of liability on

aggregate basis.

Employes data used calculating obligation Is also
tested and appropristeness and presentation af
disdosures against JAS 19: Employee Benefits were

Consolidation of the financial

statements

o

assessed
How our audit addressed the key audit matters

=

The Company has prepared consolidated
financial statements of the group as whole by
taking consideration of three subsidiaries
named Mavana Engineering Ltd., Navana
Welding Electrode Ltd. and Navana LPG Ltd.
with 99,95% shares,

The key risk is that whether the consolidated
financial statements of the company are
prepared in  compliance with IFRS 10:
Consolidated Financial Statements and IFRS
3: Business Combination and provide
adequate disclosure  required in  this
standards.

We have obtained a good understanding of the
structure of the group, the significance (Le.
materiality) of each component of the group, the
methodalogy of the consolidation process, and the
risk of material misstatement presented by each of
the company’s financial statements. We have also
established materiality level for the group in
aggregate, and for the individually significant
components. The types of audit procedures that was
performed include:
+ checking of the figures taken into the consolidation
have been accurately extracted from the financial
statements of the components.

+ evaluating the classification of the components of
the group for example, whether the components
have been correctly identified and treated as
subsidiaries, associates.

+ reviewing the disclosures necessary in the group
financial statements, such as related party

ransactions and minority Intereste.
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Consolidation of the financial How our audit addressed the key audit matters

rgaﬂﬁngmridmappmmmmﬂmspedﬁc
consolidation  adjustments made necessary by
financial reporting standards, including, for example:

+ the calculating of goodwill and its impalrment review

+ cancellation of inter-company balances and
transactions

» provision for unrealized profits, if any, as a result of
inter-company transactions

+ fair value adjustments needed for assets and
liabilities held by the component.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The ather information comprises all the
information included in the Annual Report but does not Include the financial statements and our
aLdH:nrs‘repnt‘ttiwmm.ThEAnnualHemﬂsapect&dmhemad!ﬂuaﬂabiEMUsmﬂudutEnf
this auditors’ report.,

Dwnpinbnunﬂtﬂnard&lstatunenhdus not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with cur audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respansibility is to read the
other infarmation identified above when it becomes avallable and, in daing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements ar our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

After going through the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
mammwmmmnIEEanmmmmmwﬁwm.Wernwmtlﬂngtn

report in this regard.

ummaummwmmnmammmnmm
Statements and Internal Controls

mnagemtksrespnnsiﬁeﬁ:rﬂmpmpamﬁmard fair presentation of Financial Statements in
accordance with IFRS's, The Compandes Act, 1994, The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control 85 management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financlal statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraed or error. The Companies Act, 1994 require the management to ensure effective internal
audit, internal contral and risk management functions af the Company.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue &5 a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unkess management either intends to lquidate the Company oF
to cease operations or has not realistic altermative but to oo 50.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process. —
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emror, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance (S a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ([SAs) will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arica from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs), we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
ﬂﬂm:ﬁﬁﬂmamﬂmkﬂam%ﬁwhﬂthMrmnwm
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- mlnmmmmﬁlmlmmmmﬂEMHInurderm:lulgnautlll
pm:edureshatareapptnpdatelnmedmmsnrms,mmmfthe purpose of expressing
an opinkan on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

. mlmmmwhmnﬁsufmmngpdﬂmmaﬂammewwnf
acoounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- mﬂmnnﬂwawmmmﬂnwﬂﬂﬂHﬁMngmmmhaﬁd
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
relatedmmﬁmmrdmumtmwuﬂsignﬂ:antdmﬂunume::nmpanfﬁahﬂrwtu
continue as a going concerm, If we conclude that a uncertainty exists, we are required to
:Irawattml:innhwrmm'rwmmmm“hmmmlihmm
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our apinicn. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a gaing concern.

i Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the finandal staternents represent the underlying transactions
and events in 3 manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with mmvﬂhammmmﬂwe have compled with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
thatwerenfnmitsignmcan:einmeaudrtufmeﬂmﬂdalsmﬂmrﬁﬂthecurmmpa'iudanl:lare
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or
regubation Mudespuﬁhdhdmumammmmmm,MMMdmmm,m
detemlmthatanuﬂersmwmthemmmmmdinwmpmbmuﬁﬂmm
mﬁmmnmﬂﬁﬁmmmﬂmwmmdﬂmmﬂghmmhkm&mmﬂ
such communicatian. P
7
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We have not come across any key audit issues for the year under audit and as such nothing is
reportabie.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) and the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, we also report that:

(&) we have abtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belisf were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b} in our opinion, proper books of account as requined by law have been kept by the company
mfarurtnppearedhmnurﬂaninaﬂmMmmmﬂmfmthemmﬂw:
audit;

(c) the company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Prafit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) the expenditure incurred for the purpcses of the company's business.

Dated : 27.10.2022 ¢
Place : Dhaka, Bangladesh Enrolment No. 407
OVC- 22102 70407A5830431
&, Hoque & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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MAVANA CHG LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDLARIES
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINAMCIAL POSITION AS AT JOTH JUNE, 2032

Particulars

Assdis

Man-Cuwiant Assetis:

Property, Pant & Equprent 40

Irkangithe AS5EE 500

Rightt of e haset 6100

Capital Waork-in-Progess L]

Leng Term Securfy Dapish 800

Defered Tax kisets 2,00

Errvstrrgnt is Shires L.}

Corrent ALTels:

Imrwentories NE.-OO LT3 445, LA NBrL Tk
Accounts Recehables 1200 1,047, 184,385
OEher Rt iies 1300

Cuirent Account with Group Companes 14 145,715,025
Advances. Deposts B Pre-Faymenis 1500 1,330,211, 766
Cach andl Cah Equinvakents 16,00

Tatal Assets

Sharshalders” Equity and Liabdlites:

Authorized Capital;

150,000,000 Ordinary Shanes of Th. 10/ each,

Shareholders’ Eguiry:

Share Capital 1700

Tax Holday Reserm

For Yalps Regaerve 1800

Hptained Eammings 1500

Equity Attributable to Cheners of Company

M- Combrofling Inberest

Man: Current Liabilites:

Lease Lisbity 20.00

Seourity Retention Money 21.00

Loan from Oifes 22.00

Lo Tiermm Loan-Met of hon-Current Portion 13.00

Current Liabilithes:

Lizstsy Tigrm Loan-Crnest Pornon 24.00:

Shiit Term Loan 25.00

Prowtsion for Daooime Tae 2600

Unciaimied Dividend Aoscunt 1700

Payables B Accruals 2800

Total Liahilities

Total Sharehalders” Equity & Liabilitses

Mt Assels Valos (NAY) per Share 6 D0

The annexed noties from 1 86 60 and Annexne-A, BEC This i the Statement of Financial Position referred
fearm an integral part of these Fnancial Statements., to in our separate report of even date annexed.

That Ssancind statements were aoprered by the Board of Directors on the 26eh October, 2022 and were signed on /L5 behalf by:

Marag nechor
[A
Dated: 37, 10,3023 Eriroiment Mo, 407
Faoe: Dhuica, Bangladesh VG- 2210270407 ASEI043 ]
A. Hogue & Co.
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NAVAMNA CNG LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARTES
COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 20132

Particulars Amount (Th.) Amount (Th.)
Notes 01.07.2021 to 01.07.2020 to
30.06.2022 | 30.06,2021
Ripvenuie (Mot ) 19.00 4,248 855 417 5024, 160,365
Less: Cost of Goods Sold 30.00 3,374 712 994 4 043 074 953
Gross Profit 874,142,423 082,105,374
Less: Operating Expenses: s
Administratiee B Selling Expenses 31.00 366,061 407 501,911,139
Financial Expanses 3200 550 866 440 547,915,203
9369 7 1,049, 526, 342
Operating Profit/Loss {62,785,424) {67,720,968)
Addd: Othser Incoma 33.00 3952694 11,166,844
Add; Foreign Exchange gain 177,166 (1,659, 1600
Profit/Loss before Contribution to WPPF {58,655,364) (58,223,184}
Less: Contribution to WPPF H,'B'-l{l,ﬁﬂ-l 7925 030
Mot Profit/ Loss before Tax (67,/596,048) (66,148, 314)
Lets: Tnoomse Tax Expenses 34.00 78,787,737 i 54
Current Tak 4.0 4,681,974 £5,396, 046
Defermed Tax 34021 (143 4657 {1 500
Mot Profit for the year attributable te Eguity holder 11,191,689 14,915,240
Add: Other Comprehensive Income:
Revaluation Gan/Lass on Investment in Share (.00 218,712 FEENL
Less: Deferred Tax Adjustment (21,871 (73,319)
196,841 _B53,875
Total Comprehensive Income for the year —llage 30 15575013
Profit Attributable to:
Equity Hokiers of the Company 11,391,004 15,576,329
Mon-Controfing Interests (2478) (1,214)
Earnings per Share 35.00 i-.lli Egl
The annexed notes from 1 to 60 and Annexure-A, B & C ferm This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and
an integral part of these Financial Statements. Other Corngrehanshve Income refémed Lo in ouwr
separate repert of even date annexed,

The financlal stalements were approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th October, 2022 and were signed on its
behalf by:

Ma Bior

Dated: 27102022
' " DVC- 22 1020407 A0

& Hogue & Ca,
Charterad Aooountants
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HAVANA CNG LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDEARIES
COMSOLIDAED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022

Particulars

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Recspts from Customens

Cash Reclepss of Other Income

Foreign Exchange gain

Payments for Matenials, Sendces and Expenses
Cash Generated from Dperatbons
Encome Tax Paid

Mat Cagh Generated from Operating Activities
Cash Flaws from Investing Acthvities:
Azquigiban of Property, Plant and Equipment
#Acguisivon of Intangibie Assets

Capital Woork-in-Progress

Advance for L/C Margn

Other Recesvables

Lang Temm Security Deposits

Mt Cash used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Acthvities

Mt pased b Growp Companies

Barik [nterest Paid

Sequrdy Redention Money

Bradend Paid

Mat Loar txken) (paed)

Het Cash Provided in Finanding Activities

Mt Changes i Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash arul Cash Eqjuivalents &t the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Met Operating Cash Flows Per Share | NOCFPS)

Ther arnesed notes from | 1o 60 and Annexure-A, B
& C form an integra! part of these Financial
SlalEmEn.

Amount {Tk.} Amount [Th.)
Hotes 01.07.2021 tao 01.07.2020 to
B0, 062022 30.06.2021
3,957, 976,930 4, 7TBE, 647,050
3,952 504 11, 166, 594
177,165 {1,659, 160)
_ (3,690,557 B46)| (4,567,355, 710)|
271,549,144 230,789,024
26470 3237 |68, 303, BET)
38.0d 245,120,822 161,879,161
{13.663,061) (24,240,519)
(3,255,000 (220,000)
{46, 765,.320) {34,987, 278}
52,436,220 72,214 832
12,560 (277 634)
(5,320,701} 1,179,650
(16,575,302} 13,668,651
(145,715,025} (444,499, 607)
{550, B6E, 480} (47,915,200
(165,530,522} {5, 004, 000 )
[19,212,5062) {41.655,99L)
661,616,654 544,209, 50|
(220,708,295) {149,861, 105]
7.837.226 25,686,707
155, 936614 160,250, 107
193,774 D40 185,936 814
37.00 34 2.38

— =

This is the Statement of Cash Fiows referred Lo
in our separate report of even date arneeed,

The firancial statemends were approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th October, 2072 and were signed on iis behalf by:

Daked: 27.10.2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangiadesn

Ersodment Mo, 407
DVvC- 221030 ASERAIL

A Hoogus & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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NAVANA CNG LIMITED AND IT'S SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022

EORMING AN INTEGRAL PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Reporting Entity
Corporate Information—Domicile, Legal Form and Country of Incorporation

Mavana CNG Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a private limited
company on 19th April, 2004 vide Registration No. C-52512(2807)/2004 and subsegquenthy
converted into a public limited company on Bth March, 2009,

Registered Office

The Registered Office and Principal Place of Business of Navana CNG Limited is located at
125/A, Motijhesl Commercial Area, Islam Chamber, 4th Floor, Dhaka-1000. The Company is
listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and the Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd,

Other Corporate Information

(i) Trade License MNo. : TRAD/DSCC/267649/2019, date: 06-08-2020
(i) e-TIN No.: 852172367019, date: 30.05.2014
(i) BIN No.: 000296477-0101, date: 01-07-2019

Mature of Business

The principal activities of the Company are conversion of petrol and diesel driven vehicles to
Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) driven vehicles, CNG re-fueliing stations and other related
SErvices,

Group Structure of Navana CNG Limited

Navana CNG Limited has a three subsidiary companies named Navana Engineering Limited,
Navana Welding Electrode Limited and Navana LPG Limited of which holds controlling shares
of its subsidiaries, the details of are given below:

Navana Engineering Limited

Navana Engineering Limited is a public limited company which was incorporated in 2010
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh under the
Companies Act, 1994 as a subsidiary with 99.99% shares owned by Navana CNG Limited,

The principal activities of the company are manufacturing of polymer, plastic, PVC, poly
eghylene, pipes, tubes, conduits, fittings for house hold, industrial and commercial use. The
coampany started its cormmercial eperations from st March, 2011.

MNavana Welding Electrode Limited

Mavana Welding Electrode Limited is a private limited company which was incorporated in
2011 registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh
under the Companies Act, 1994 as a subsidiary with 99.99% shares owned by Navana CNG
Limnited.

The principal activities of the company are manufacturing, Importing, exporting, trading and
marketing of all types of electrode rod, weiding and cutting equipment, cutting rod, welding and
cutting consumabies. The company started its commercial operation from 15t January, 2013,
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Mavana LPG Limited

Navana LPG Limited s a private limited company which was incorporated in 2015 registered
with the vide registration no. C-125694 dated 13th September, 2015 with Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies & Firms, Dhaka, Bangladesh under the Companies Act, 1994 as a subsidiary
with 99.99% share owned by Mavana LPG Limited, The company started its commercial
production in November, 2017.

The main objective is to carry on the business of import, export, indenting and marketing of
all types of gases like LPG, LNG, LPG, Propone, Onygen, nitrogen, acetylene, nitrous, oxide,
miedical and commercial oxygen and other allied gases.

The Registered Office is situated at 214/D, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
Structure, Content and Presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements

The presentation of these financlal statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided
by [AS 1: Presentation of financial statements. The financial statements comprise of:

" Consolidated Statement of Financlal Position as at 30th June, 20232;
CF Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
for the year anded 30th June, 2022;
> Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June, 2022;
T Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June, 2022;
4 mmmﬂ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
ion,

Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standard (IAS) adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companies Act, 1994,
Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other relevant [aws as applicable.

Pursuant to recent amendment to the Companies Act, 1994 incorporating amendments,
amaong others, is to change of the word "Limited” by the word 'PLC in case of Public Limited
Companies including listed ones. Necessary formalities are in progress in implementing these
changes.

Other Regulatory Compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major legal provisions in addition
to Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;

The Income Tax Rules, 1984;

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012:
The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016;

The Customs Act, 1969;

The Stamp Act, 1899;

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993;
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020;

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;
Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as amended to 2018)
DSE/CSE Rules;

Listing Regulations, 2015;
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Compliance with the Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh

As per para-14(2) of the Securities and Exchange Rule, 2020, the company has followed the
International Accounting Standards (IAS's) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS's) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) in
preparing the financial statements,

2.03

Sl | 1AaS 1AS Title Compliance
Mo. | No. Status
1 1 | Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 | 2 | Inventories - Complied
3 | 7 |SttementofCashFlows | Compled
4 | B | Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors | Complied
5 | 10 | Events after the Reporting Period . Complied
6 11 | Construction Contracts . N/A
7 | 12 | Income Taxes | Complied
B 16 | P'I'l:ﬁlﬂ'l'tjf Plant and Equipment Complied
9 | 19 | Employee Benefits N Complied
10 | 20 | Accounting for Govt. Grants and Disclosure of Govt. Assistance | N/A
11 | 21 “ﬁEﬁﬁEﬂfChangﬂmFmEElEEt_lg[geﬁatﬁ Compliad
12 | 23 | Borrowing Costs Complied
13 | 24 | Related Party Disclosures S S e e e : Compled
14 | 26 | Accounting and Reporting by Retirement BenefitPlan | | Complied
15 | 27 | Separate Financial Statements Complied
16 | 28 | Investment in Assoclated and Jaint Venture N/A
17 | 29 | Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics N/A
18 | 31 _lntmestm Joint Ventures = o —a e N/A
19 | 32 Financial Instruments : Presentation | Complied
20 | 33 | Earnings per 511ar¢ T Complied
21 | 34 | Interim Finandial Reporting Complied
22 | 36 | Impairment of Assets Complied
23 | 37 | Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets | Complied
24 | 38 | Intangible Assets Complied
25 | 40 | Investment Property T — M/A
26 | 41 | Agriculture MiA
Sl. | IFRS IFRS Title Compliance
No.  No. Status
1 | 1 | First-time adoption of International Financlal Reporting Standards | Complied
2 | 2 | Share based Payment S A e = N/A
3 3 | Business Combinations | N/A
4 | 4 Insurance Contracts | M/
] S | Non-current Assets held for Sale and Discontinued Operations | N/A
& 6 | Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources N/A
7 7 | Financial Instruments : Disclosures Compilied
B B Dperating Segments Complied
g 9 Financial Instrument Complied
10 | 10 | Consclidatad Financial Statements I Complied
11 | 11 | Joint Arrangements N/A
12 | 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities | Complied
13 | 13 | Fair Value Measurement L | Complied
14 | 14 | Regulatory Deferral Accounts , N/A
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5l. | IFRS IFRS Title Compliance
No. | No. Status

15 | 15 | Revenue from Contracts with Customers Complied

| 16 16 | Leases Complied
Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared based on the acorual basis of accounting and
prepare under the historical cost comvention except for the revaluation of certain non current
assets which are stated either at revaluated amount or Fair market value as explained in the

accompanying notes.
Basis of Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company
and entities controfled by the Company (s subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the

company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as o
obtain benefits from its activities,

income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income from the effective date of acquisition up
o the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the company and
ko the nen-controlling interests even IF this results in the non-controlling interests having &
deficit balance, When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of
the group.

Nen-Controlling  Interests are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree's
identifiable net assets at the dabte of acquisition.,

Changes in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do no result in a loss of control are
accounted for as equity transactions.

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and liabilities of
the subsidiary, and any related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or
Ioss is recognized in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary s measured
at fair value when control is lost.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from
intra-group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with
equity accounted investees are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's

interest in the Investee. Uinrealized losses are aliminated in the same way as unrealized gains,
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

The consolidated financial statements comprises consolidated statement of financial position,
consalidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of cash flows,
consolidated statement of changes in eguity and consolidated notes and explanatory
matirials covering accounting policies.

The consolidated fimancial statements have been prepared in accordamce with IFRS 10:
consolidated financial statements.

Accrual basis of Accounting

The Company prepares its consolidated financial statements, except for cash flow
information, using the accrual basis of acocounting.

. I.-_."-"'
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2.08

L.09

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the company recognizes ibems as assels,
liabilitles, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial statements) when they
satisfy the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the IFRS conceptual
Framework.

Functional and Presentation Currency

Functional and presentation currency items included In these financial statements are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company
operates (‘the functional currency’). Thesa financial statements are presented in Bangladesh
Taka ("BOT") which is alsa the functional currency of the company. The amounts in these
financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BOT except otherwise indicated.

Key Accounting Estimates and Judgments in Applying Accounting Policies

The preparation of consofidated financial statements in conformity with International Financial
Reporting Standards including 1AS's requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, labilties, income and expenses and for contingent assets and labilities that require
disclosure during and at the dabe of the financial staterments.

Actual results may differ from these estimabes, Estimates and underfying assumptions are
reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognized in the
peried in which the estimate Is revised and in any future periods affected as required by IAS
8: “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”.

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical judgments in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements include accrued expenses, inventory valuation and other payables,

Materiality, Aggregation and Off Setting

Each material item as considered by management significant has been displayed separately in
the financial statements. No amount has been set off unless the Company has legal right to
set off the amounts and intends to settle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented
on a net basis only when permitted by the relevant accounting standards. The values of
assets or liabilities as shown in the statement of financial position are not off-set by way of
deduction from another liability or asset unless there exist a legal right, therefore no such
incident existed during the year.

Going Concern Assumption

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the basis of going concemn
assumption, As per management assessment there is no material uncertainties related to
events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company's ability to continue
a5 @ going concern.

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 2020-2021 in accondance with 1AS-
1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” for all numeric Information in the financial
statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it Is relevant for

understanding of the current periods of financial statements. Prior year figure has been re-
arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current perlod.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies were consistent with the
practices of the prévious years.

Responsibility for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements as per requirements of Companies Act, 1994,
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Reporting Period

The reporting period of the Company covers one year from 1st day of July, 2021 to 30th
June, 2022,

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on the 26th day of
October 2022,

Significant Accounting Principles and Policies selected and applied for significant
transactions and events

For significant transactions and events that have material effect, the Company's Directors
selected and applied significant accounting principles and policies within the framework of TAS
1: Presentation of Financial Statements in preparation and presentation of financial
statements that have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistent
with those uses in earlier years.

For proper understanding of the financial statements, accounting policies set out below in one
place as prescribed by the 1AS 1 @ Presentation of Financial Statements:

Assets and Basis of their Valuation

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurements

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated
deprediation in compliance with the benchmark treatment of [45 16 "Froperty. Plant and
Equipment”. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use indusive of
imward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

In a situation where it can clearly be demonstrated thal expenditure has resulted in an
increase in future economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of the fixed assets,
the expenditure is capitalized as an additional cost of the assets.

Cest also includes initial estimate of the costs of dismantling, removing the item and restoring
this site (generally called asset retirement obligation) are recognized and measured in
accordance with IAS 37: Provision, Contingent Liabilithes and Contingent Assets.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation
are efiminated and any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the statement of
comprehensive income which is determined with reference to the net book value of assets
and the net sales proceeds.

Maintenance Activities

Expenditure Incurred after the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs &
maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred.

Subsequent Cost

The Cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the
carrying amount of the item if it is possible that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will llow to the company and its cost measured reliably. The cost of the day to
day servicing of properly and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income as repairs and maintenance where It is incurred.

18 ﬁ%
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Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

As required in Paragraph 43 of 1A5-16 Property and Equipment, depreciation in respect of all
foed assets is provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning, over their
expected useful economic lives in accordance with the provision of [AS 16 "Property, Plant

and Bquipment”,

Depreciation on all other assets except land and land development & computed using
diminishing balance method in amount sufficient to write-off depreciable assets over their
estimated useful life. Depreciation has been charged on additions and when it is used.
Expenditure for maintenance and repairs are expenses; major replacements, renewals and
betterment are capitalized.

The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired or otherwise disposed off
are eliminated from the assets and accumulated depreciation and any gain or loss on such
dispasal is reflected in the Statement of Profit or Loss Account for the year ended. The annual
depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories are:

Category of Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
Land & Land Development -
Bullding & Shed 1046
Flant & Machinery 10%
Cylinder 10%:
Tools % Equipment 10%
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Electric Equipment 10%
Office Equipment 1056
Vehicles 10%
Impairment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there |s any indication of impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, recoverable amount is estimated to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any, impairment loss is recorded on judgmental basis, for which provision may differ in the
future years based on the actual experience.

Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is remaoved from the statement of financial position
when it is dispose off or when o future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. The gain or loss on the disposal of an Item of Property, Plant and Equipment is
included in the statement of income of the period in which the de-recognition occurs.

Capital Worn-in-Progress

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction / acquisition have been accounted for as
capital work-in-progress until construction/acquisition Is completed and measured at cost.

Intangible Assets
Recognition and Measurement

Intangible assets are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Intangible asset is recognized when all the conditions for recognition
as per [AS 38: Intangible assets are met. The cost of the intangible assets comprises its
purchase price, import duties and non-refundable taxes and any directly attributable cost of
preparing the asset for its intended use. j—
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Subsequent Expenditure

subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured
refiably. All other expenditures are recognized in profit or loss, when incurred,

Amortization

Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a diminishing balance method over the
estimated useful lives of the intangible assets, from the month they are available for use,
Software is amortized @ 10%.

Investment in FOR and Shares

Investment is shares and FDR's is stated at its market price and cost price respectively. The
statement of profit or loss reflects the income on account of Interest on investment in FDR
and unrealized gain or loss from investment in shares are recognized as other comprehensive
ncome. It may be mentioned here that a fluctuation reserve / fair value reserve has been
:reah!d'u‘lnmefmequallumm:egudumhdmumemtpriceufmemurtundduﬂng
the year under audit unrealised gain / (loss) on investment in shares for price go down
below the cost price of the shares has been charged directly to statement of other
comprehensive income,

Recognition of Investment in Subsidiary in a separate Financial Statement

The investments in subsidiary is being accounted for using equity method in the company’s
separate financial statements as directed by para 10 (c) of 1AS 27 separate Financial
Statements, "under the equity method, on initial recognition the investment in an assoclate or
a joint venture is recognized at cost, and the carrying amount Is increased or decreased to
recognize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date of acquisition.
The investar's share of the investee's profit or loss is recognized in the investor's profit or
loss, Distributions received from an investee reduce the carrying amount of the investment,
Adjustments to the carrying amount may also be necessary for changes in the investor's
proportionate interest In the investee arising from changes in the investee's other
comprehensive income,”

Sundry Debtors (Including Advance, Deposits and Pre-Payments)

These are carried at original invoice amounts, which represent net realizable value,

Other Current Assets

Other current assets have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the company's
business which is at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Statement of
Financal Position,

Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 "Revenue” is recognized to the extent that it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the entity and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue 5 measured at the fair value of consolidation received or receivable,
Revenue recognized when the policies are made.

The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that reflects the consideration to which the
Company expects to be entitled in exchange for goods or services when (or as) it transfers
control to the customer. To achieve that core principle, this standard establishes a five-step
model as follows: _pmm——
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+ [dentify the contract with a customer:

+ Identify the performance obligations in the contract:

* Determine the transaction price:

* Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: and
-Rmh:mmuﬂm{uas}ﬂmmﬁnsaﬂsﬁmnpuﬁmmuﬂigaﬂm.

Considering the five steps model, the company recognizes revenue when {or as) the Company
satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised goods to a customer, Goods is
mﬂaﬁammmmﬂﬂmmmﬁsmnm&mﬂmmLﬂ
from sale of goods s measured at the fair value of the consideration recsived or receivable net
of returns and allowances, trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax (VAT).

Petrol and Diesel Vehicle Conversion Services

Revenue on petrol and diesel wehicle conversion services is recognized, net of VAT where
appiicable upon the completion of the conversion of vehicles to run on either the Bi-Fuel system
or CNG Fuel System and the defivery of the converted vehidies to the vehide owners.

Sale of CNG

Revenue from sale of CNG is recognized upon the transfer of significant risk and rewards of
ownership of the goods to the customer. Revenue s not recognized to the extent where there
are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the
passible return of goods.

Dividend
Dividend income Is recognized when the company's right to recaive payment is established.

Other Revenues
Other revenues are recognized when services are renderad and bank interests are earmed.

Inventories

In compliance with the requirement of IAS 2 "Inventories”, inventaries are stated at the
loweer of cost and net realizable value.

Inventories consisting of raw materials, work in progress, finished goods, spare parts, fuel
and stock in transit are valued at a lower of cost and net realized value. Cost of inventories
include expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition. Cost of
inventories is determined by using the following basis:

Raw materials:
Purchase costs on a weighted average basis;

Finished goods and work-in-progress:

Costs of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity;

Hetmaltaablevﬂmismeesﬁmﬂedsellnqucelnmewdmwmutbusiﬁﬁ,iﬂ.
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Provision

is made if necessary, for obsolete and slow-moving item.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transaction in Foreign Currencies are measured in the functional currency of the company
and are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency at the spot exchange rate
ruling at the transaction date,
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At the end of each reporting period in compliance with the provision of IAS 21; The Effect of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates-

(a) Foreign currency manetary items are translated using the closing rate;

(b) Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs im & foreign
currency are transiated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction;

i) Non-monetary items that are measured at falr value in a foreign currency is
translated using the exchange rate at the date when the fair value is determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rate different from those at which they were transiated on initial recognition during
the period or in previous financial statements is recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

Amount in FCAD ERQ Account and any other foreign currency balance have been translated
into taka at the reporting date at the exchange rate prevailing on that date and gain/{loss)
have been accounted for as other income / (loss) in statement of profit or loss and
comprehensive incomse.

Financlal Instruments

A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial Eability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

The company initially récognises receivables on the date that they are originated. All other
financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the transaction.

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of
receiving the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the
contractual cash fliows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

Financial assets include advance, deposits & prepayments, accounts receivables, investment
in subsidiary and cash and cash equivalents.

Advance, Deposits & Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost
less deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads. Deposits are measurad at
payment wvalue. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After Initial recognition,
prepaymenks are carried at cost less charges to profit & loss account.

Accounts Receivables

Accounts receivables represent the amounts due from customers for delivering goods ar
rendering services. Trade and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the
fair value of the consideration given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at
cost less impairment losses due to non-collectability of any amaunt so recognized.

Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary represents investrment in the equity of Navana Engineering Limited,
Mavana Welding Electrode Limited and Navana LPG Limibed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash in hand, cash at bank and fixed deposits having
maturity of less than three months which are available for use by the company without any
restriction.
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Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is recognized when its contractual obligations arising form post events are
certain and the settlement of which is expedied to result in an outflow from the company of
resources embaodying aconomic benefits. The company initially recognises financial liabilities
on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the liability.

The company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged
or cancelled or expired.

Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, and other non-current abilities.

IFRS 9 sets out reguirements for recognising and measuring financial assets, financial
liabilities and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces [AS 39
Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

The details of new significant accounting podicies and the nature and effect of the changes to
previous accounting policies are set out below.

Interest bearing borrowings

Principal amounts of the loans and borrowings are stated at their amortized amount.
Borrowings repayable after twehve months from the date of statement of financial position are
classified as non-current liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve
months from the date of statement of financial position, unpaid interest and other charges
are classified as current labilities.

Payables and Accruals

Fayables and accruals are recognized at the amount payable for settlement in respect of
goods and services received by the Company.

Equity Instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as eguity. Investment costs directly attributable to the issue of
ordinary shares are recognized as expenses. Faid up share capital represents total amount
contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the Company.

Impairment
MNon-derivative Financial Assets

Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. A financial
assel is impaired if objective evidence indicate that a loss event has occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated
future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

(&) default or definquency by a debtor;

(b) restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;

(c) indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy;

(d) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers or issuers;

{e) observable data indicating that there is measurable decrease in expected cash flows from
a Company of financial assets.

Financial Assets measured at amortized cost

The Company considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an individual asset
and a collective level. Al individually significant assets are individually assessed for
impairment.
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Those found not to be impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has
been incurred but not yet individually identified, Assets that are not individually significant are
collectively assessed for impairment. Collective assessment is carried out by grouping
together assets with similar risk characteristics.

In assessing collective Impalrment, the Company uses historical information on the timing of
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current economic
and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than

suggested by historical tremds,

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective Interest rate. Losses are recognized in profit or loss and reflected in an allowance
account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the
asset, the relevant amounts are written off, If the amount of impairment loss subsequently
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognized, then the previously recognired impaiment loss is reversad
throwgh profit or loss.,

Mon-Financial Assats

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets (other than biclogical asset,
Irvestment property, Inventories and deferred tax assets) are reviewed at each reporting date
to determine whether there is any Indication of impairment. IF any such indication exists, then
the asset's recoverable amount ks estimated In order to determine the extent of impairment
loss (if any). Where it is not possible to determine the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the Cash Generating Linit (OGN to
which the asset belongs. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset
or its CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU Is the greater of Its value in use and its fair value
bess costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax disoount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGLU.

Impairment losses are recogmised in profit or loss. An impairment loss i reversed only to the
extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment koss had been recognised.

Derivatives

The company is not a party to any derivative contract at the statement of financlal position
date, such as forward exchange contract, currency swap agreement or interest rate option
contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of raw materials and others or
principal and interest obligations of foreign currency loans.,

Leases

IFRS 16 provides a single keasee accounting model, requining lessees to recognize assets and
liabilities for all leases unkess the lease term is 12 months or less or the underlying asset as a
low wvalue. A leassee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments,
There are recognition exemption for short-term keases and leases of low value items,

The Company applied IFRS 16 Lease for the first time on 1st July, 2015. The nature and
effect of the changes as a result of adoption of this new accounting standard s described
below,

A lease is defined as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset
(the underlying asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration. Prewviously the
company used to charge the consideration paid in its books as revenue expenses,

24 SRS

Y
1®i




A HOQUE & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS

3.14

(a)

IFRS 16 introduced a single, on balance sheet accounting model for leases, As a result, the
Company, as a leassee, has recognized right of use assets representing its rights to use
underlying assets and lease liabilities representing its obligation to make lease payments, The
Company applied IFRS 16 on 1st January, 2019 for the existing lease contracts.

The Company has only office rent agreement, which is dassified as operating leases, which
under IFRS 16 are required to be recognized on the Company's statement of financial
position. The nature and timing of expenses related to those leases has changed as IFRS 16
replaced the straight lne operating lease expenses (as per IAS-17) with an amortization
charge for the right of use assets and interest expense on lease [abilities.

The Company applied the practical expedient to the definition of a lease on transition. This
means that it applied IFRS 16 to all contracts entered into before 1st January, 2019 and
identified as leases in accordance with [AS 17 and IFRIC 4.

The Company's all contractual payments to the lessor contains only fixed amounts of lease
payment and no variable lease payments are embedded with the lease payments. The rental
agreements do not indude any automatic renewals, nor do they include any guaranteed
residual values of the underlying assets.

The Company récognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the |sasa (e,
date the underlying asset s available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less
any accumulated depreciation and impairment lasses, and adjusted for any measurement of
lease liabilties, The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognized, Initial direct costs Incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date kess any lkease incentives received. At the commencement date of the
lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease

to be made over the lease termn. After the commencement date, the amownt of
lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there s
a modification, a change in the lease term or a change in the In-substance fived lease

payments.
Subsaguent Measurament;

The Lease Liability:

Upon initial recognition, the lease liability is being accounbed for using amortised cost.
Meaning that the initial liabllity is added by finance charge at company’s incremental
borrowing cost less subsequent rental payment on manthly basis.

Right to Use Assets:

The leased assets (Right to Use Asset) are depreciated over its useful life on monthly basis
using straight line depreciation method.

Taxation

Income Tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is

recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
equity, in which case it is recognized in equity in accordance with 1AS 12: Income Tax.

Current Tas:

Current Tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payvable in
respect of previous periods. The tax rate used for the reporting pericd was 22.50% a5 a
publicly traded company.

The company enjoyed the tax holiday up to April, 2009 and accordingly necessary provision
has been made for tax holiday period.
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Deferred Tax:

Deferred income tax is provided using the deferred method on temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences, except:

Where the deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

In respect of temporary differences assoclated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled by the company and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse [n the foreseeable future; and

In respect of deductible tempaorary differences and carry-forwand of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses, If it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences and carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilized.,

Value Added Tax:
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognized net of the amount of Value Added Tax except:

Where the value added tax incurmed on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable
from the taxation authority, in which case the value added tax s recognized as part of the
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item as applicable; and

Receivable and payables that are stabed with the amount of value added tax Included,

The net amount of value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, taxation authority is
included as part of recelvables or pavables in the statement of financial position.

Proposed Dividend

The amount of proposed dividend has not been accounted for but disclosed in the notes to
the accounts in accordance with the requirements of International Accounting Standard [1AS)
1: Presentation of Financial Statements. Also the proposed dividend Is not considered as
lizbility In accordance with the requirement of International Accounting Standard (1AS) 10
Events after the Reporting Period, because no obligation exists at the time of approval of
accounts and recommendation of dividend by the Board of Directors.

Cost of Post-Employment Benefits

The company maintains a defined contribution plan for its eligible permanent employees, The
eligibiity is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective

deeds. The Company does not have any defined benefit plans and therefore does not record
any provisions or expenses in this regard,

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits In compliance with the
provision of [1AS 19: Employee Benefits. The cost of employes benefits Is charged off as
revenue expenditure in the period to which the contributions relate. The companys
employes benefits include the following:

Short-Term Employee Benefits:

short-term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses, overtime, holiday allowance, TADA,
leave encashment, meals allowance, transaction, accommodation etc. obligation for such
benefits are measured on an undiscounted basls and are expenses as the related service is
provided.
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Contribution to Workers® Profit Participation and Welfare Funds:

This represents 5% of net profit before tax contributed by the company as per provisions of
the Bangladesh Labour (amendment) Act, 2014 and s payable to Workers as defined in the
said law.

Insurance Scheme:
Employees of the company are coverad under insurance schemes,
Defined Contribution Plan [Provident Fund):

The company has a registered provident fund scheme (Defined Contribution Plan) for
employees of the company eligible to be members of the fund in accordance with the rules of
the provident fund constituted under and imevocable trust. All permanent employees
contribute 109 of their basic salary to the provident fund and the company also makes equal
contribution.

The company recognizes contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an
employee has rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal constructive
obligation is limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Capitalization of Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds as per LAS 23: Borrowing Costs.

Accruals, Provisions and Contingencies
Accruals

Accruals are liabilities to pay for goods or services that have been received or supplied but
have not been paid, invoiced or formally agreed with the supplier, including amounts due to
employees, Accruals are reported as part of trade and other payables.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the statement of financial position when the company has a legal
or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, It s probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the reporting date. Where the company expects some or all of a
provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only
when the reimbursement s virtually certain. The expense relating to any provision is
presentad in the income statement net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value
of money is material, provisions are discounted using a curment pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time Is recognized as a finance cost. During the reporting
year the company has made sufficient provisions where applicable.

Contingencies

A contingent Rability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oocurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the company; or a present obligation that arises from
past events but 5 not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; or the amount of the
obligation cannot be measunad with sufficient reliability.
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A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the company. At the reporting date the company does
naot have any contingent asset.

Contingent liabilities and assets are not recognized in the statement of financial position of
the company.

Operating Segments

Basis for Segmentation

A business segment s a distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged in providing
an individual product or service or a group of related products or services and that is subject
to risk and returns that are different from those of other business segment. The company has
two distinguishable operating segments vide conversion workshop and ONG station in case of
Navana CNG Ltd, which are disclosed in note 39.

The following summary describes the operation of each reportable segment:
Reportable Segments Operations

Cormversion Workshop The principle activities of the company are conversion of
potrol and diesel driven vehicles to compressed natural gas
(CHG) driven vehicles,

CNG & LPG Station CNG re-fueliing stations and other related services.

These two reportable segments are the strategic business units of the company and are
managed separately based on the Company's management and Internal structure. For each
of the strategic business units, the management reviews internal management report on at
least quarterty basis. Performance is measured based on segment profit from operation, as
included in the internal management reports. Segment revenue and cperating profit is used
to measure performance as management believes that such information is the most relevant
in evaluating the results of certain segments relative to their entities that operate within
these industries.

A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of an entity that is engaged In
providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that is subject to
risks and return that different from those of components operating in otheér economic
environments,

Since the company has operating all ts activities in the same economic environment
geographical segment reporting is nat requined.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the Statement of Financial Position and Cash Flows, cash in hand and
bank balances represents cash and cash equivalents considering the [45 I "Presentation of
Financial Statemants” and [45 7 *Cash Fow Statement” which provide, that cash and cash
equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are subject to an in
significant risks of changes in value and are not restricted as to use.

Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared in accordance with the requirements 45 2
Statement of Cash Flows. The cash generated from operating activities has been reported
using the Direct Method as prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and
considering the provisions of Paragraph 19 of JAS 7 which provided that "Enterprises are
Encouraged to Raport Cxsh Flow From Operating Activities Using the Direct Method”.
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Earnings per Share (EPS)

Earnings Per Share (EPS) are calculated in accordance with the International Accounting
Standard 1AS-33 "Earnings Per Share®,

Basic Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the entity by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year. The Basic EPS of previous year has been restated to adjust the effect of
bonus issue of shares during the year,

Diluted Earnings Per Share

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per shares, an entity adjusts profit or loss
attributable to each ordinary equity holders of the entity, and weighted average number of
shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Diluted EPS is only calculated where the company has commitment to issue ordinary shares
in future at reporting date. No such commitment is hold by company at reporting date.

Risk Exposure
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that company faces due to unfavourable movements in the
interest rates. Changes in the government's monetary policy, alongwith increased demand for
oans/investments tend to Increase the interest rates. Such rises in interest rates meostly
affect companies having floating rate loans or companies investing in debt securities,

Management Perception

The management of the company prefers procuring the long term fund with minimum fixed
interest rate and the short term fund with reasonable competitive rate. The company
raintains low debt/equity ratio; and accordingly, adverse impact of interest rate fluctuation is
insignificant.

Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate risk occurs due to changes in exchange rates. As the company imports
materials and equipment from abroad and also earms revenue in foreign currency,
unfavourably volatility or currency fluctuation may affect the profitability of the company.

Il exchange rate increases against local currency, opportunity arises for generating more

Management Perception

The products of the company are sold mostly in local currency. Therefore, volatility of
exchange rate will have no impact on profitability of the company.

Industry Risks

Industry risk refers to the risk of increased competition by an entries of new competitors from
foreign and domestic sources leading to lower prices, revenues, profit mangin, and market
share which could have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and results of

aperation,
Management Perception
Management is optimistic about growth opportunity in CNG sector in Bangladesh.
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Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk of adverse market conditions affecting the sales and profitability
of the company. Mostly, the risk arises from falling demand for the product or service which
would harm the performance of the company. On the other hand, strong marketing and
brand managament would help the company increase their customer base.

Management Perception

Management is fully aware of the market risk, and act accordingly. Market for CNG sector in
Bangladesh s growing at an exponential rate. Moreover, the company has a strong marketing
and brand management to increase the customer base and customer loyalty.

Operational Risks

Non-availabilities of materials/equipment/services may affect the smooth operational activities
of the company. On the other hand, the equipment may face operational and mechanical
failures due to natural disasters, terrorist attacks, unforeseen events, lack of supervision and
negligence, leading to severe accidents and losses,

Management Perception

The company perceives that allocation of its resources properly can reduce this risk factor to
great extent. The company hedges such risks in costs and prices and also takes preventive
measures therefore.,

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its
abligations on time or at a reasonable price.

Management Perception

The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficent Bguidity to meet its liabilitles when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
company's reputation. Typically, management ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash
equivalent to meet expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
cbligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared based on time line of payment
of the finandal obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the
expected payment within due date.

Labour Unrest Risk

mmmsmﬂmtunmmﬁpmmmmwuﬁmm
provide high quality services. In the event of disagreement with workers the company may
face adverse impact.

Management Perception

The management personnel both in head office and production premises maintains a good
atmasphere at the working place and provides with all necessary facilities to the warkers like
healthy remuneration, employee leave entitement, termination benefits and workers profit
participation fund for its employees which reduces the risk of labour unrest.

Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company’s
position at the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concemn
assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial staterments. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material,
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Related Party Disclosure

As per International Accounting Standard, 1AS-24: ‘Related Party Disclosures', parties are
considered to be related if one of the parties has the ability to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
The Company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length
basks at commercial rates with its related parties. Related party disclosures have been given
in Note 41,

Genaral
(a) All shares have been fully called and paid up;
() There is no preferance shares issued by the company;

{c) The company has not incurred any expenditure in foreign currency against rovalties and
technical fees;

(d) Auditors are paid only the statutory audit fees;
(e} No foreign currency was remitted to the sharehalders during the year under auwdit;

(f} No money was spent by the company for compensating any membser of the board for
rendering special services;

(g) Mo brokerage was paid against sales during the year under audit;

A
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Consolidated Property, Plant & Equipment
This is made up a5 folloves
Land and Land Dewelopment

Bualding & Shed
Plant & Madhineny

Tools & Bquipment
Furreture & Fistume

Cifice Equipment

An elsbarste Scheduls of PPE 8 shewn in Annesure = A
Consalidated Intangitde Assets

Thas is mace o a8 follows:

Eoftware Srslemm

An cleborate Schedule of Intangiie Assets is shown in Annexung =B,
Consolidated Right of Use Assets

This s mads up &% Tolows:

The detels of which have been shown in Annexore -C
anm&m
This is made up as follyeasE:

Operirg Balance
Add: Addition dunng the weas

Less: Transfer to Property, Plant and Equpment

Amount (Ti.) Amount (Tk.)
30,06, 20022 10.08.2021
—S5812,152,563 _  6,249,645,132

1, 10, 65T, 269 1,180,587 250
705,928,131 B8], 555,44)
1,910,973, 238 2,058, 080,253
1,628 235 697 1, B0, 150,957
20, 166,410 99,005,965
19, 787 406 17993067
16,550,559 17671426
5,721,085 6,122,066
_ _IGADERLS 179361678
X TF Ak — LW
— 22,500872 31,605,274
— 1 21,605,274
O o 1 S 1 ¥\ 1.
1,180,798 5,013,184
21,271,745 13,932,006
1,485,606 658,261
— AL TEENET 2027345
15, 260,462 3,997,033
5,346,878 B 263409
d—lﬂ.ﬂ?ﬂ. —M_
J w
— 958441594 968885418
D68 SRS 418 978,936,390
SEr.ATE
1,005,570, 738 1,003,933 658
STIT 144 45,038 250
—lL  CBEERAIE

Mm-h-%mmnﬂhﬂmmmﬁﬂmhmmﬂ
fand and lanc development, civil construction, plant and machinany for BMRE project of Navara Engineering Led, Baligacn at

Kaliganj.
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Amount (Th.) Amount {Th.)
30,06, 2023 30,066,301
B.00 Consolidated Long Term Security Deposit ___48,518.217 43,197,516
This is made ug as follows:;
POEF 5,056 5,056
Titas Gas TRD Co. Lid 45,577,645 20,656,544
Karnaphuly Gas. 304,650 3,004,530
Pashechimanchal Gas Co. 2,650,741 2,650,741
Dhais Bectrielty Supply Co. Lid g 753 8,752
Dnaka Hectricty Supply Authority 270,000 270,000
Jalalabad Gas Ch. Lid, 1,299,287 1,259,297
Dhaks Palli Bidyut Saemity (PES-1) B5H, 424 BSE, 444
Dwelta Life Irsurance Co, Lid, 10,008 10,000
Roadd B Highway 190,350 150,350
Horth South Unkwersiy 16,143 16,143
Standard Baric L1d, 745,038 745,038
Bangladesh Telecommunication Co. Ltd. {BTCL) 10,000 10,608
LUCER 136,000 38,000
Dhaks Metropolitan Poboe 147331 rm
Mobile Com 42,000 22,1451
Road Cutting 10,413 10413
PO 1,804,225 1,104,235
DPDC Limited 240,000 240,000
Harayangon| Pali Bidyut Samity-2 060,000 SO0, 000
Cen's Bacar Paily Bidyut Samity 392,000 ¥92,000
Paly Bidyut Samity-Bagerhat 5,028,094 5,008,054
Mongla Port Authority 5,399,998 5,399,998
Desto-Miounja —_S00000 400,000
m w
900  Conmsolidated Deferred Tax Assets 437632648 294,184,804
This is made up as follows:
Defferred tax for temparary difference (426,397 427) (254,765,212)
Defferred tao: for gratuity prenvsion (11,572, 500) (5,7735,000)
Detferrad tax on Uinrealized Gainy{loss) - aam 315 408
Consobated Deferred tax (assets/Lisbities —GLGRGE _ Zeing0a
1000 Consolidated Investment in Share 3477,788 3,259,076
This ts masce up &% Foliows:
Market Value as | Market Value as
Maing of the Share No. of Shares on 30.06.2022 | on 30.06.2021
Lafarge Surma Cement Lid. 21,000 1,428,000 i,224, 300
Aftab Automobiles Lid, 18,638 2,044, 788 lﬂﬂtzﬂ
L 99,538 3,477,788 3,259,076

The abowe ifvestment in Marcptabies Secumites s designated as Far Vil thicugh 01 (FVTOCT) by the maragement. These
are measured o fair vahse and présented &5 non-ourrent assets. Ureakred gainf{loss) from the abowve imvestment wene

recaghifed 82 other comprehensne moome.
Consolidated Invontories

This is made up as foliows:
P Materiak
Wik in Process

Fineshed Goods

Spang Parts
Senck i Transit

4733445168  1,511,747,923
TH, 706,004 T8, 142,534
175,385, 1597 167, 158,675

1,404, 200, 744 1,197, 194,155
19,936,119 9,527 658

J5]1 045,501 3465, 758 A0

e LTBMIE _ TSIIATS
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Amount (Th.) Amount (Tk.}
20.06.2022 30.06.2021
1200 Consolidated Accounts Receivables 1388062875 _ 1,067,184,386

This is made up 2 follows:

Tejgaon ONG Convertesn Cener 13,606,416 7,965,725
Kallayanpur ONG Corrasrsion Center 5921441 5,471,029
Dipreagar Diesed Conversion Cenber 17 AIE6L6 12,438,518
Chittagong CNG Commvarsion Canber 5057117 057,717
Syinet CNG Comverson Cenfer 6,481,983 3,550,517
Cylnder Testing Linik 2318 395 1,318,395
Kalurghat CHG Conversion Center 3245131 1,407,048
Kalurghat CRT 217,547 43,118
Untara CHG Comversion Center 4,733,041 1,263 B&l
Letara CAT 54,353 BB, /91
Bogra CMG Comeersion Cenber 2,288,004 376,240
Paian (NG Comversion Cenber 1,048 547 1,382,952
Eitn Rapair & Sérvices. - Paltan-Dhaks 3115317 4401 668
Paltan CRT 91,501 241,935
Kabyrarpur CRT 400,205 90,328
HAuite Repair B Services-Kally-Dhaks 1% 455,820 25,401,504
Auto Repair B Services-Kahwghat - Chitagong 2,503, 366 1,070,429
Densn CHG Station 5,365,221 3,69, 45
Hinimeyy CHG Station 15,488.067 11, /92,681
Syinet CNG Saban 1474971 50,053
Sylinet CHG Statan-2 603, 724 BlHI7
Starion Technical Departmant Syihet 6,757,047 3471954
Swation Technical Department Chittagong 20,259,778 13,134,728
Sration Technical Deparment Dhaks 52,652, 769 46,5950 205
Stabon Maintenance Department-Chittagong &7 e Ll )
Staticn Maintenance Depariment-Syfhet BL510 81,510
FRS Department 4,463,439 2,273,697
Engreenng Service Department 1,539, 505 520,505
Baipasl CHG Station 1.469.234 585,491
Bogra TG Stion 2,636 1.5
Lsgunas CMG Seabion 286, 548 116,852
Saakurda CHG Station 56,753 138,171
BOC CHG Station 6,111 L& BET
Ewelty ONG Station 150, 257 405 351
Ehoiral CHG Station 4,175 a3 el
Elerga CNG Staton 102,153 173,257
United CNG Stathon 222,460 104,425
Jagajes CNG Station 4,337,520 1,272,868
Sonarbangla CNG Station 17,062,833 8,495,155
Mymiensngh Tone 56,554,905 0,591,105
Chittagong Zonw 53,715,555 52,191,928
Ehulra Iore 41,716,713 A N
Gaspur fong 41,625,347 13, 385.217
Sylhet Zong 39,724,428 12,160,448
Drbupiicy 2w 70,288, 745 B0, 788, 745
HEPE 68 BE1 484 E3,183, 185
Tercler 3,150,158 1,150,158
Wavana fead Estate Lid. 18277 2,398,538
Navana Corstruction Lid 7,854,997 7,911,318
Havana Banenes Lid, 783,785 1,355 B85
Syihet Zone 2,192,537 631,807
Jeszore Zone 2,473,104 1,505,932
Kushiia Zore 2,003, 16008 1,735,800
Dhaka South Zone 15,5300, 264 10,704,050




A HOOWE & CO,

CHARTFRED ACCCHARTAMTS
Amaunt (Tk.) Amount [Th.}
30.06.2022 30.06.2021

DFakca North Zone 6,547, B 1 4,731,563
Rajshahi Zone 43,593,310 42,348,772
Rangpur Zone 1,723,898 BE), A
Chintagong Sauth Zone 5,706,518 431319
Chittagang North Zone 1449 46 2,531,751
Barishal Zone 54,513,894 52,741,164
Corporate Custormers 248,009,908 1EL TN, TES
Chareel Partners B Distributan 313,559, 732 245,456,431
Cthver Clustomgr 52,081,040 33,674,380
Recervabie from Empicyees’ Provident Fund 2,506,842 1506842

LSRG LOST154356
Ageing schedule of Accounts Recelvabies:
Dhuraban
1-30 danys 17,066,032 5852309
J1-60 days 255,955,500 134,121,857
61-90 days 310,480,982 148,352,263
91-180 deys 385, 104,614 304,576,386
181355 days 229,996,206 175,330,065
Croer 365 days 156,455, 145 128 805, 447

el SBORETS L0718 38

{1} Net receivables are considensd good. The company hokds no secunty other than debtors’ personal

scurity in the foem of work orders sie.

(i) B amount was due by the dirsctons (inciuding the Menaging Dirgctor ard Chasrran], misfiagers: snd
peher cificers of the company or ary of them sithier severally or jointly wish any other person.

195,112,454 195135054
It represants the tothl batance of Consolidated Other Receivables a5 on 30th June, 2022,
{7} et recpivables are corsidered good. The company holkds o Setuity other than debbors’ personal

1300  Consolidated Other Recaivables

scunty in he form of work onders etc.

() Mo emount was dus by the dirsctors (including the Managing Director and Chairman], managers and
other cfficens of the: company o By of them either soverally or jointly with any other parson,

1400 Consolidated Current Account With Group Companies

1200 Consolidated Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments

145,718 025 -
—1,330,211,766 __ 1,162,579,654
37,533,624 39,403,624
76,067,277 39,963,650
35,656,021 36,189,089
3,024,765 3,160,453
415,963,090 167,372,464
451,031 250,031
3,191,350 15,205, 348
19,077,478 19,077,478
1,138,560 1,138,560
1,517,538 1,503,375
1,351,003 1351023
340,470 390,470
327,115,554 254,267,102
20,000 125,000
10978 2 12,9070, 361




A HOCHAE & .00,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
fimount (Th.) Amount (Th.)
J0.06. 2022 3006 2021
L/C Mangin for Machinasy - 52,436,220
Advance to (nhers AXd,A58, 54 236,241,704
ddvance against Civil Corstruction 74,127,622 51,402 101
IE“IIEE lIEIEEIE

1600

16.01

160

mmmwmmm“mmmMeumuwmmﬂwm
Mmmu&mmﬂmwmmmnmm.mm
umqmmmmmﬁmmmmmmmmm

Consolidated Cach and Cash Equivalent
This &5 made up 85 Tollows:

Cash in Hand

Cash at Barks:

P Deepesst Receipt [ FOE) 16.08
Bane Balances 16.02

Consolidated Fixed Deposit Recelpt (FOR)
This is made up a5 follows:

Merrantie Bk Lid,
Starcard Bank LEd
Shshjalal Teiami Bank LEd,
State Bank of India

Consalidated Bank Balances

Thit iz msde up a5 follows:
Af Bank Lid.

Bark Alfsish Lid.

i) -Aralsh lsismi Bank |80,
Hank Asa Lid,

BRALC Bank Ebd,

Dialea Bard Ltd.
Dutch-Bargls Lid,

IFIC Bank Lbd.

Jamuna Bank Lbd.

Mufual Trust Bardk Lid,
Mational Bank Led.

NCC Bang Lid.

Priema Bank LEd.

Pubsaii Bank Lid,

Rupaid Bank Lid.

Shahmlal Istasni Bank Lio.
Social Investment Bank Lid,
Southesst Bank Lid.
Standand Bank Limited
Standang Crartersd Banic
Umtary Bami Lid,
Mercantile Bank Lid.

Tnost Bank Lig.

Islami Bari Banglacesh Lid,
Soral Bank Lid

United Comimencial Bank Lid,

193,774,040 185936814
&,508,711 7,451,041
134,563,033 108,931 276
52,303, 296 65 S 4G 7
187,774, 185,536,014
— 134,962,033 108,931,276
¥, 385,079 17,513,890
B, 403,563 8,170,341
36,205, T8 19,235,363
957 13,611 BA2
IMeny | 108831276
— 53,303,206 _ 69,554,497
B3804 732,920
7563 T.563
43,533 43,683
6,205,731 3,725,654
154,057 540,000
1,005,100 862,660
20,743, 488 22,709,506
70,085 ASPB5E
106,521 130811
§,612, 740 15,771,158
1233571 94,128
328,197 £i04, 247
134,821 £, T3
1,064,422 40,405
17,611 17,611
1,635,382 1,804, 818
40,912 40,912

157 048 744,703
2,200, 664 1,555,146
174,713 114,902
1,181,658 1.22%,065
569, 76T B0 416
116,546 63,750
1,151,182 1,094,716
23,162 G961, 668
205,763 417,132




A HOCHAE & 0,

CHARTERED &ACCDURTANTS
Amount {Ti.) Amount (Th.)
30.06.2022 H.ﬂi:ﬂ_;ﬂ.
City Bark Lig. 2,181,743 1008, 6ET
State Bank of India 248,355 0805
Agrani Bank Lid, 111,623 3,937,106
Bungladesh Commente Bank Lid, 17,680 17,580
Fust Security Isamd fBank Lid, 3621 3613
Thee Priisr Bank L. 16,724 16,724
Commanity Bani L2, 13,936 13,938
Janaty Bank Ltd, 24,693 26,104
_m -—M

hnﬂ-mmmmruMMuwmmmmm“wwnmmh

balances a5 per bank statement a5 on 30t June, 2023

MWMHMWMMMMMamhwu the cash im hared

Equity and Liabdlities
Share Capitad 1

Autherized Caplital
150,000,000 Orofirany Shares of Tk, 10/- each,

Issuad, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
T1,955,021 Cedinary Shares & T 10/ sach,

1700

This = made up a5 follows:
Date N of Shares | Particulars
18042004 10,008 B Th 108 mach,
16,1 1.2004 J50), 000 | Cish Alotmer § T 150 asck
29,04.2005 250,000 Cashy Adoimerst @ Te 100 sach,
0. 12 2007 0 [T p—
08,07 3009 2L, mlli‘“tﬁ. I[Iﬂ!!ilﬂ_hh’u
2005 1008 600, Eb#h'ﬂ"uﬂm{.?fmhmum
6072010 ¥, 200, 0000 Crtirary Ehave 8 Th 10 sach D a5 Boeans
IH-.I.I?I.E_II!II 6,058, Ordirary Saess @ Th 10 sy bisued 88 Boma
07,10 3002 P, T T p—
06.10. 2013 11,421,432 [P Y, P S ——— 114,214,520
Do.01.2032 426, 429 Crbnary Shates 8 T 15 sch bsd 25 Bong 34,254
T19.550. 210
Shareholding Pogitian:
Mumber of Sha % | Sha ™
Class of Sharnhalders ez Mumber of Share Hod "']':uf""' ";':"‘
Sponeors 3,572,243 £2,949% A2 405,
General Public | 21,796,266 il L E5
Enstitutional Investons 2149 15,585,512 2r.m.l 7.
i'l'dtﬂ 10,745 71,955,021 100.00%: | m,’




A HOQUE & CO.

CHARTIARD ACCOUNTANTS
Amaount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
30.06.2022 30.06.2021
Classification of Shareholders:
Particulars Mumber of Shares %o of Shares % of Shares
Haolding 2022 |
160 500 1,106,063 157 LB0%:
501 %o 5000 5,743, 585( 7.99% T 8%
001 e 10000 4,356, 265 3.3% 3.14%
10001 to 20000 267084 17% 2.90%
200001 o 30000 1,088,272 L51% 0
1]1!3{]1 o 0000 1,007, 1405 1,25%
D001 o 50000 522,168 0.7 1.20%
500001 to 100000 261,307 314% 1.91%
1000001 to 1000000 11,268,273  15.66% 20.07%
Ahbove 1O00G000 43 865,127 &, 58.0%%
Tatal 71,855,021 100% 100%
1500 Consolidabed Fair Value Resarve 3,035,509 2,354,961
17 represents the total balance of Consolidated Fair Value Beserve &5 on 30th June, 2002
18900 Consaolidated Retained Earmings — 1470885683 1,514 055572
This s made up a5 follows:
Opening lalance 1,514,085 572 £,538 647 Si5
Add/Less: Adjustment {353, 684) 6, 282)
Add; Total Comprehertsive Income for the vear 11,194 167 14,916,454
1,524,856, 055 1,553,467,737
Less: Stock dividend (34, 4, 750 -
Less: Cash Dnvidend (19,706 087 ) (35,412, 165)
ke IR EETEET
H.00  Leass Liabdlity /Lease Obligation -Leases s Losses 695,645 5857056
At Cost:
Oening Balance £ RST, 055 16,289,100
Arciten during the year - .
Firance Change dunng the year 133,079 1,333,007
Casing Bafance 5,900,015 17512107
Less: Transferred to Current Magurity 3,729,758 11,093,073
Less: Adjustment of lease 1,565,631 561,979
ﬂ m
100 Consolidated Security Retention Maney __ 424708865 501,239,387
It represents the total balance of Consolidated Security Retention Money as an 30th June, 2023,
22,00 Conmolidated Loaan from Othare 50000000 50,000,000
This is a5 per Lest account,
2100 Consolidated Long Term Loan-Met of Non-Current Portion __ 7301643901  4.837,590.450
This & made up a5 folows:
City Bank Lid., Guishan Averie Branch 4,162,375 044 3,397, 75 B%S
Srishjalal lsiami Bank Lid. 2,431,528, 128 998,539,349
e Bank Ltd., Guishan Branch 1,938, 252 22 1,3946,152.550
Standird Bank L, B%5,.553, 290 B0, 912 896
Dues bo Derector {Mr, Snafiul Islam, Chaman) 125,117,586 335,117,526
B,933,936,010 6,198,452, 187
Less: Long Tanm Loan-Mon-Clrent Portion 1,542 207 106 1,360, 852, 732
Long Termn Loan-het of Current Porticn P— ) W) ¥ £ 1 A
3 —
~E ,L.;qlr::‘::'
\ : T_._:-:‘J. !
0




A HOOWME & 00,

2400

25.00

2700

Brief Terms & Condition of above Loan:

Amount (Tk.) Amount [Tk.)

J0.06.20322 30.06.2021

{1} Man-turrent pertion of Loan amount represent thee amounts shich would be due for repayment after 12 (bwelve)

marithes from the date of statement of finsncial position,

(i1 Tt lean was taken from the above mentianed baric and firdndal inistitutions agalnst mortgage of 5548,59 Decimals
of land induding 227,500 Square fest fsctory bulicing locrted thene on o Inpor capital machineny and other purposes,

Consolidabed Long Term Loan-Current Particn

This s made wo 8s follows:

City Banik Lid,, Guishan Awenes

Chatjalal Eiami Bani Loa,

Cirux Banic Lird,, Gulshan Branch
Standard Bank Lid.

Duwies 1o Director (Mr. Shafiul Telam, Chasrmman]

Less: Long Term Loan-Current Porton
Long Termn Loan- et of Current Portion

LS00 330703

4,162,375, 044 3,397, 729,859
2,431 808,138 8, 539,349
1,938,962 022 1,396,152,550
85,553,250 80,912,858
325,117,526 17
§,933,936,010 5,158,452, 183
1,542,292, 109 1,360,852.732
—l LI 0 S BT OR 450

The amounts represent curent maburity of kong term finance of obtsined from the above nobed banics and direchor which are
repayable within next 12 (Twelve] months from the date of statement of finadal postion.

Consolidated Short Term Loan

This & made up as follcws:
Eshjalal tdami Bank Ligl
Cne Bank Lid.
State Bank of Inchia

City Bank Lid.

Janata Bank Led.

Shaort benm ko g repayable within twelee mantis other than any nevolving oredit.

Consalidated Provision for Income Tax
Thes is masde up a5 follows:
Havana CHG Lid,

Havana Weiding Electrade ILid.

Marvana Enginsering Ltd.
Harvara LPG Lid,

Unclaimed Dividend Account
Thst (s made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Cash Devidend For the vear 30,08, 2001

Less: Dividend Pasd dunng the year
[ersing Balanoe

The ageing of Unclsimed Devidend are as follows:

Uncisimed for less than 3 ywar's
Uncaimed for mone than 3 year's

— 509,582,230 __ 12.883450,404

81,556 155 1,415,508, 761

255,113, 402 625,434,328

. 10,752,361

#62,330,403 629,478 85]

— 208273066 202276081
— L —
___IBG245,24F 329,400,956
44, 150,568 30,921,059
144,700,761 116,061,040

126, 8% 900 123,966,627
70455612 58,452 336
Al s——— L IET.

— 2047818 ALEGAANE

A7 554 456 &5, 748, 332
39,412,165

62,260,508 85,210,457
1 951

43655991
LLBA7518 FRTXI

5,032,629 12,110,994
— IR | 30,445,500




A HOQAE & O,

LHARTERDD ACCOUNT ANTE
Amount [Th.) Arsoint [Th.)
30.06. 3032 30.08.2021
00 Consolidated Payables & Accruals _ZizEmieny 333 700.991
Thes t5 macke up as fokows:
Havana CHNG Lid. 1079, 548, P65 131,461,873
Mavana Engineering Lid 35,037,355 39,108,720
Piarvana Welding Electrode Lid 44,577,233 32 668,667
Marvars LPG Led 28,788,547 29,650,712
R VP 5y . I P Wi+ -
2900 Consclidated Revenue (Net) __4,248,855,417 _ 5024,180,366
Thes is made wp as Followe:
Kevana CHG Lid. 1,354,505 693 1,895,600,428
Havana Enginesring Lid, 431,155,504 45,204,712
Fanana Welding Electrode Lid. %2 631 &8 93,179,561
Msvana LPG Lid, 2000 562 255 3,70, 1BS Ba%
A 5415036
.00 Consolidated Cost of Goods Sold 3,374,712,994  4,042,074,992
This s made up a5 indiows:
Havana CHG Lid, 1 038,356,450 978, 366,356
harvana Engineering Ltd. 314,911,265 251,751,654
harvina Welcing Electrode Lim. 389, 756478 10,330, 337
Mavans LPG Lid 1,631,688 801 2,459,565,554
J—c 1L AT R . KK PR
R Material Corsurned 30.01 3,065, 681,011 31,565, 566,5981
Add: Direct Cost 13,776,412 16,871,567
Add: Factory Owerhsad 506, 599,273 574,485,007
Cost of Progiuction 3,590,056, 705 4, 180,504,585
Add: Opening 'Wark in Progress 167, 138, 675 128,128,675
3,757,185,350 #3095, 053, 660
Less: Chosing 'Work in Progress 175,385 Fo7 167,126,675
Ciogt of Goads Manufactune 3,581,794, S8 4,14}, 504,985
Add: Opening Finished Goods 1,157 164, 185 1,097, 3484, 163
4,778,993,73% 5,230,265, 147
Lesis: Closing Fnished Goods 1,404, 780, 744 1,097, 104,155
Cost of Goods Sokd JATATIDON 4042074952
30.00 Consalidates Raw Material Consumed 3069681011 3,589,566 981
T ks ey Lgh a5 POHIgwS,
Opening Stock of Raw Materais 791,142,634 T30,532, 328
Aukl: Purchased duning the year 2,183,687 853 2,771,366,R18
hdd: Cost of CNG Sales BT7. 657 418 58, B0, 469
3,852 477,515 4,380, 709,615
Less: Cising Stock of Raw Materialy, L, 96, 504 MO0 143 B34
Raw Matesiols Consumed 2 TR TR =X T

..r'-'-ﬁ"

Sty
-

%
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A HOOEE & SO
CHARTIRID ALCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Th.}
30.06.2022 30,06 2021

1100 Conselidated Administrative and Selling Expenses — 386061407 501,911,139
This is maxde up a5 foloews:
Selary B Alowances 143,476,543 163,840,068
Wehicie Martenance 1,890,504 2,007,157
Electricity Bl 1,561,004 1,450,117
Rental Expérges 4,932,135 3,195,395
Telephone & Mobde Bl 2,765,227 4,343,
Corveyance 5,003, 742 6,434,174
COML & Arnual Listing Fes 1,012,621 790,285
Electrical Expanses 264,304 217,045
Entertasnment 1,933,200 1,506,856
Labowr Change 1,448, 748 2,338 256
Meeting Fee 620,000 470,000
Medicyl Expenses g, a4 198,716
Carrying Charge 1,136,547 3,302, E57
Cormudtancy Fess 1,448 100 1,136, 36+
Cestribution Experses 37,032,184 &9, 504, 18D
Mineral Water B5E, 352 629,064
fnnual General Mesting Expenses 78,750 80,000
Miscelanious Expenses 1137471 1,423,751
hewspaper & Periodica’s 8.0/ 107,095
Office Maintenance 2,771.483 3,701 453
Bt Fews &11,50 517,500
150 St Fes 44,505 50,000
O, Gas & Lubrcarts 5,965,530 T AT 676
Photooopy Experdes 15,400 18,204
Postage, Coudier & Stamp 367207 431152
Security Gusrd Expenses 5,058,196 4,605,791
Unifoem B Liveries - 1E3.800
Prinking Expengas 1,253,548 2,501, 364
Statonery Experdses TEA, D& 1,765,502
Registration & Renewals 7217, 148 8911257
Ta/Da Expanges 2,405 879 5,415,955
Bank Charge 1,931,500 2,201,403
Irkernet Bl 1,765,503 4,585,450
G Bl 575 825
Utiity & Service Charge B86.515 3,186,477
Transport Experiies 1,755,718 1,911,295
Repisr & Mainkenance 4,500, 881 5,555, 680
Subsidy to cantesn 1,629,701 .
Oithsir [ribenrest Fuperites 5,000,379 ML 3T
Insuranoe TEe, T0E H?.m
Softemne Maintensnce Fen 1,023,700 35,000
Busaness Promotional Expermses 2,287,107 3,250,742
Depreciation of Right of Use Asset 5,346,878 11,263,429
Degeeciaton 136,283,168 137,525,769
AmarTizak 470,080 478080

mlﬂ 11.1
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AL HOQUE & O,

CHARTIRED ALCOUMTANTS
Amount (Th.) Amount (Th.)
30,06.2032 30.06,2021
3200  Consolidated Financial Expenses . 550,866,440 547915203
This i made wup & Tollows:
Navana CNG Lid, 5,043,663 7,048,429
Havana Enginsering Lid. 150,047 685 146,117,148
Ravana ‘Welding Blectrode Lid, 55431 518 6,432 383
Navana LPG Ltd, 390,231,573 388,317,362
—c ) SATSIS203
100 Consolidated Other Income 3951604 11,166 844
This ts made up as folliows:
Mavama CRG Lbd. GBE7 B2 T AT 625
Havana Weiding Elecirode Lid, 3,265,002 4,099,215
ﬂ M
3400 Consolidated Income Tax —_(78787,737) _  (81,063554)
Thes is made ug a5 follaws:
Cusrent Tax 3401 64,881,978 65, 355,545
Deferred Tax .0200 ;m,m,ns; (145,460, 50}
M M’
3401 Calculation of Consolidated Current Tax — B4.681.978 65396946
This &5 made up as folows
A, Incomie Tax on Begular Eabe
Cosolidated Profit/Loss Befare Tax {67,556, 048) (55,148, 3L1)
M:WWWMMWM 246,409,733 224,548,914
Cerplidated Taxable profit/{loss) 176813 GE0 158,500, 601
Cosolidated Tax expenses based on applicable tax rate as per ITD 1584 — LT e s
B Minimum Tax 14,5931, K55 18,812,343
Totsl Cosolidabed Cusrent Tax BELITE _ esjmeods
3.0¢  Consclidated Deferred tax (assets)/ Liabilithes (437632, 648) (294,184, 804)
Thic is mads wis ax Toliows:
Defferred tax for temporary diference 34021 (436,357 40 7) {284,765 213}
Defferred taw for gratuity provigion 34022 {11,572,500) {4, 735,000)
Daffarned ths on Unrealized Gain/[loss) 023 337279 315,408
—LERE4E]




A HOGUE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

.01

34022

a3

35.00

Calculation of Consolidated Deferred Tax
Thas i8 rmisde up as follows:

A Defermed Tax for Assets

ieferned Tax for Temporany Difference of PPE
Acoounting Base WDY

Tax Base WDV

Temporary Difference

Less: Unabsorbed Depreciation

Taxabie Temparary Difference

Tax Rate 22.5% B 30% respecthely

Omsing Deferred Tax Asset/Liobilibes

Opering Deferred Tax Asset/Lisbilities

Deferred Tax enpenses/{income) forTemporany Differancs
Defermed Tan Expenses/[Incoma) for the year for grahuty (34.00.2)
Tot deferred Tax ExpersesiInoome) for the year

Consolidated Daferred tax for gratuity provision

Thiz = made up &8 follows:

Opssning Provision

Add: During the year

Clarsing Prowision

Aoplicable Tax rate B22.5% and 30% nespectivaly
Dlosing deferred tax for gratuity

Less; Operdng Deferred Tax for gratuity

Daferred Tax expenss{income) for the period

Eﬂﬁwmh:imMWIh-j
This =% made up a5 Tollows:

Ooening Balaree
Ackl: During the yaer
Closing Balance

Consalidated Earming Por Share [EPS)
This i msde Lp a5 Faliows:

Hasic Esmings Per Share [EPS)
B 95 . H:F':ﬂttul'mran.

Profit Attributable e Ordinany Sharsholdery
Mumber of Onsinary Shared ed to Compute Esmieg Per Sharg
Eaming Per Shamn

Armount [Th.) Amount (Tk.)
30,06.2022 30.06.2021
— [1A3 469, 715) _ (1464805000
5B, BEZ 4735 £,271,254.405
5,013,063 058 6,547,568, 458
(1,078 421 463) (676,314,043)
(97,779,995} {5,500, 79d)
{1,378, 201, 458) {507,834 841}
(426,397 417) {284, 765,212)
_(204,765,212) (241,137,212}
(141,833 215) [ 143, 528,0000)
{1, B37, S0 (2832, 5000
el SEIER TS (146,450, 500)
— (1L837,500)  (2,832,500)
36, 700,000 24,700,000
7,500,000 14,000,000
46,200, 000 38,700,000
(11,573, 500} (%, 735,000)
(9,735,000} {6,502,500)
— R o (2.832,500)
337,279 315,408
315,408 242,089
1I£?1 ?3,3!.9
nas 021
11,191, 6RO 14,915,240
71,955,021 71,955,021
LiG. Lil

mwmmﬂhmﬂwquEMmWMhmmummmmm
mcreased due i decaration of stock dhvidend and due to which eaming per share has been decrsased.
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Ao HOQUE & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Amount [Tk} Armount (Th.)
30.06.2022 30.06.2021
W00 Consolidated MNet Assets Value Per Share 3349 3m4y
The break up of the Entrinsic 'Value/Met Assat Vatue Per Share is given below:
Arnaunt Amaunt
Ep— lﬂ.ﬂl.:ﬂ[:} :n.n.:nn;]
A. Axpets:
Property, Plant & Equipment 5,812,152 563 6,249,649,132
Entangibie Assets 22,500,872 21,605, 274
Right of Use Asset 1,180,758 ELOLY. 284
Capial Work-in-Progress 558,941,554 e BES 418
Long Term Security Depesit 48,518,217 43,157,516
Deferned Tax Assots 437,633 B4R 0, 154, B0
Irvvesirnent in Shawes 147,788 335008
Inverdories 2,733,445, 165 2,511, 747,533
Accounts Recehables 1,388,062 875 1,007, 184,388
Oy Receivabies 195,112,450 195, 125,054
Current acoounl with growg companies 145,715,025 2
Advances, Deposits & Pre-Payments 1,330,211, 766 1,162,579,654
Cash & Cash Equivalents 193,774,040 165,936, 814
Total hesets 13,270,234,845 | 12,741,368,335
B. Liabilities:
Wi Controlling Interest (9,852) [7.A414)
Lease Lisbility 695,645 5,557,056
Secizity Retertion Money 434, 706,865 591,239,387
Lo from Cefers 20,000, 000 540, 000, o
Long Term Loan Met of Current Porticn 7,301, 543,501 4,837, 599,450
Long Term Loan of Curreni Portion 1,540 297, 109 1,360,852,732
Short Term Loan BOG, 583,23 £ 883,450,404
Prowision for Income Tax 385,245, 243 335,400,956
Undisimed dividend account 43,047,618 435
Payatiles & Aerruals 212,551,903 222,709,991
Total Liabilities 10,860,758,619 | 10,323,657,058
et Assats (A-B) 2,400,476,226 2,417.711,277 |
Ho. of Shares 71,955,021 68,528,582
Intrinsic Yalue/ Net Assets Value Per Share 3349 35.18

Net Assels Value Per Sharg has been decreased due to decredss in Net Assets Value and increase in number of ondinary shares

due to declaration of stock dividend.

3700  Consalidsted Met Operating Cash Figws Por Sharg (OCFPS)

Met Operating Cash Fiows
Number of Oedinary Shanes used o Compute
het Gperating Cash Flows Per Share

341

£36

Vo Gparatng Caeh Froury
Nusmber of Croinary

245, 130, B33

341
==y

161,875,161

71,955 031 6l 528 ta)

=

Significant. difference in NOCFPS in between cunment year's and List year's i due to Sacreass of the payment for materials and

e en Leis
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A HOGHAE & CO.

In:rult{ﬁ.] mﬁ"-!‘
30062022 || 30062021

#oo  Recondillistion of Consolidated Cash Flows from Dperating Activities 45120833 161879161

Cafues no. § (2] () of Motification Ro, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208,Admer/B1, Dabed: 20 June 2009 Reconoliston of Rt
Operating tash Now wunder Indirect Method:

Kot Profit)[Loss) bedore Inberest B Incoms= Tix during the year 45T 231,455 #5753, F38
Adjustmants to reconcile et Income ta Nek
Cash provided by Operating Activities:
Interest on Lease 133,979 1,233,007
Payment of Lease Liability {3,729, 758) (10,083,073)
Depreciation 516,084,054 570,400,502
Income Tax Paid during e ypesr (26, 428,327) (52,509 B63)
Changes in Current Assels and Linbilides:
Decresse/| Increase) in Imventonies (231,667, 243) {297,152, 126)
Decrasss/| Inonasa]) in Advance and Pre-paymients (200,477, 704) 207 906 BAE)
Decreasey| Increase ) in Payaibes B Aoorials [24,109,150) (B2, 786, T59)
Dexreases| increase) i Trade Recefvaniag {200,878, 489) {#35,533,316)
Eonsolidatd Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities —2A5I208R _J6LERJE
Total Cash Fow from Operating Actibies: Indrect Method 445, 130,828 161,675,161
Total Cash Fiow from Operating Acthvities- Drect Method 445, L3, BIE 150875, 161
Difference = =
* Detals in the Statement of Cash Flow
T
ity Ll
i i ‘“nh \
Bl =T




Ao HENHAE & OO,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Amount (Tk.) Amount [T}
| 30062022 || 30062021 |
19.00  Information about Reportable Segments
Infesrnakion related to each reportable segment IS setout belg
18,01  Segment wise Financial Positkon as at 30th Juns, 2022
Particulars Conversion Workshop CNG Station Total
M - - - . —
Hon-Current Assets
Property, Mant & Equipments: 21E.5641, 209 510,162,521 T2B.804 070
Right of Lise Asset 151,048 585 778 635,826
Irrvestrrent in Subsidianes 795,726,577 . 795,726,577
Long Termn Securiby Deposit 7. 536,025 30,152, 100 17 640,125
{Irvestment in Shars 3477, 7648 % A 477,788
{Total Non-Current Assets 1,025.634,647 540,900,699 | 1 566,535,344
Current Assets
Irrwenbares 437 488,093 . 437 488,093
Accounts Receivables 56,301,013 144,451,519 240,752,532
Advances, Doposss & Pre-payments 117,334,196 1B A7 800 136, 231,599
Inter Company Recehvables 565,906,472 - 665,906,422
inter Unit Balances . 52E,149, 066 g
Casn & Cash Equivalants 13,869,013 35,803,535 59.E73 554
Total Current Assets 1,340,898,747 727,301,933 | 1,540,051,604 |
[ Total Assets 2,366,533,394 1,268,202,622 | 3,106,586,950
Equity and Liabilities
Capital and Reserves -
Share Capital 719,550,210 . 719,550,210
Tix Holicay Reseraz 180,618 544 £ 180,618, B48
Faif Value Reserve 3,035,509 . 3,035,509
Othier Resene 28897 1,243,345 2,072,243
Retaned Exmings 294,557,754 1,178,331 016 1473 188 ¥
1,198,591, 218 1,179,474,362 | 2,378,065,580
13,634,130 20,451,154 34,085,324
G5, D48 1. J16827
138,500,000 ~ : 138, 500, [0
152,239,178 10,672,973, 17 151
50,594,508 = 50,994,508
17,£77,187 25515781 45,192,068
313,535, 362 = 313,535,362
528,149,066 - .
43,047 616 - 43,047 616
£2,309,259 81530506 | 103,848,765
1,015,712,998 68,055,287 555,619,219
1,167,942,176 8,728,360 728,521,370
2368.203.394 1,268,202.622 2,100,388 050
L




A HOQUE & CO

1900

41.00

{} Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party

Amount (T}

Rerrriirll

Sagment profit frem aperation i used to measire performance bacause management believes that ths information i the
oSt relevant in evaluating the results of the respective segmants refative to othar entities that opinate in the Same industnes

Segment wise Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the yesr ended J0th Juns,

2022
EPlltFnﬂm Conversion Workshop CNG Station Total
Revenus 211,559,677 1,062,346,015 1,284, 505,692
Less: Cost of Sales 160,689,002 B77,667418| 1038356450
Gross Profit 0,870,645 185,278,587 246,149,242
Less: Admiristrative B Sefing Exp. 89,559,864 50, 06, 550 14D, 266,474
Less: Tnterest Expenses 5,043,663 3 5,043,663
Opsrating Profit (33,732,902} 115,572,007 91,830,165
Auld; Othear Incomae GE7.891 - BET 8592
Add: Foreign Exchanga gadn L7166 = 177,166
Prefit Befern Cantribution o WIFFF (32,B67.844) 125572007 92,704,163
Less: Conbributon to WPPF . 4,414,484 4,414 454
Profit before Tax (32,867,844) 121,157,523 85,389,670
Add: Shane of Prof from Subskianies {3, 702,668) (35,554,033} 59,256,721}
Less: Income Tax Expenses 7:.135,517 10,703,274 17,838,791
Current Tax B 443,851 12,665,761 £1.108, 603
Defemed Taa {1308, F24) (1,962 487)] 2611
Met Profit for year {63,706,049) 74,900,216 11,194,167
Other Comprehensive Inoome! 1496 841 196,841
Uisakred Pofitoss on bevetment in Shane 28712 218,712
Feterrect ~ax Scpatment {21,871) {21,871}
Tolal Comprahensbve Income for 1 vear {63,509,208) 74,900,216 11,391,008
Revaluation Gain/{Loss) on Investment in Shares 218,712 733,154
{Change in Fair Value of Marketable Securities)
Clasing Balance of Marketable Securites 3477768 3250076
Openeng Baienoe of Marketable Securities 3355076 L5215 8E2
| EEI]"LE HEIH
Relabed Party Transpctions

In accarance with paragraph 19 of [AS 14 Related Party Disclosures, the following matters
has baen disclosed in the following sequential order:

Thene i no such pacent company as well o uitimate holding companycontralling party of the company.
{1} Entities with joink conbrol of, or significant influsnos aver

Theng 5 red joint contral of, or sgnificant nfluence over the Compamy.

(u] Subsidiarsis
There are three wubsdiary companis namely Mavans Engeneenng Limibed, NMavana Weldng Elactroda
Limited and Mavana LPG Lirited of which 99.99% shares owrid by the sntity (company).

(] Associates
Theere is o Adsociabe Company of the entity (oompany].

{v] Jodnt Vienture In which the Entity |s a Joint Venturer
The Coarmpary' has not entered into Jaint Venbure Agresmrsnt in which the company is & Joint Venturer,
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A HOCHAE & C00,

(v} Transactions with key management personnel and their compensation

{a} Loans to Director
Duning the year, no loan was given to the drectars of Comparry
{b) Key Management Personnal and thelr Compensation
There is no compensation, except the board meeting fees, pald bo the chairman and directors ather then the managing

drectorn, Managers and above designated persannel of the companies are consedered a5 key management personngd ard
compersaton of that personns! s deciosed halow a5 requicsd by paragraph 17 of 1AS 24 Related Party Disciosnes:

‘Particulars Amount

Slary 143,476,543

Gratuty 7,500,000 71812,213
Meeting Fie 620,000 470,000
Prissacn for Post Emedoyment Bencfis 18,187,957 39,047,205

— LS TERG . AERILG.8E
Compensation includes salary, non-cash benefits and contributions 1o & post employment defined benefits plan.

{wa] Other relabted party transactions

S

43.00

45.0d

4600

During the period, the cormpany carmed out 8 fumber of trarsactions with relabed partes in the nonral course of business,
The name of the related parties, nature of ransaction and transaction value have baen s auf in acoordance with The

prowisions of [AS 24 Relabed Pary Diclosure are as follows:
Intra group Company Receivables/ Payables

|metacionship Mabhe of Transaciion fo the yosr Dutstanding [Recsivable/ payabba)
W of Belated Party
Tranasckisn 31 033 2031
Br, r
(BT ] [ BT R - - (S, 10 7 508) (335,517, 526]
Ak e T biligew Dompacen | [nbevest Proe ol 3,157, e, 00,000} 41, 78,90 29,570 T
Faasaray Lmatent Ml m oy Hnl-ull.:-l 167,307, 8 5.290,000 a8 0n LAELETA TN
tiirviris Comabriton Lisl Mlarce Companies | Isissest fres ioan - . {13,504, 0000 [EXASa,0000
*iirvira Farrsbare L Ahrce Companes | e Bee gl r . 5 000,000 000,000
L T T | _qm_— ey b s . N 163, 000, 13,00, 005
e Rl [ Lk Ao Lo | il e o 4, 500,000 [ZEL000, 000 (233,230,000
Furaarg Faogy Limityd Ageee (ovgasell | IMreR T loae - PRy o] [ L7, D00, 200) +
Viaresna Jnperini Lrmigd igran (orasell | iptereR i ke B B3, 000,00 [1%, Do, 1N =
Mawmry L Do Fen 20 () : Rirafu ] 27000 |
Amount due by Directors
There is Ao advance in the name of the directors or assoclates undertalong of the company.
Humber of Employecs
Dunnig the year total numbss of smploveesfworkers for the company wis 551 wha drawing above T, 5,000 per morith,
Significant Disclosure

Sales amouwrd has been increased alse gross profit (GP) ratio increased due o deoreases of procucion Cost by Ceasng
workers, management employees and monitoning production stricthy,

Capital Expenditure Commitmant
There was no commitrent for capstal expenditure and slso not incurred or proveded for the vear ended 30th June, 2022,

Contingent Assets

There was ) contingent assels & on 30t June, 2022
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A, HOQUE & CO.
CHANTERED ADCOUNTANTS

4400 Contingent Lisbilities

The company does not hold any claim that meets denition of combngent Bab®ty in acoordance with IAS 37 prowision,
contingent liability exists at reporting date,

4000 Forelgn Enmnings /Loss or Gain
During that wear the compary incurred a foreign exchange lss f gain a sum of Tk, 177,166, the break up of the abowe is as
follows:
L/C Number | Eurc Rate Eurg Valus L/C
Costing Rate 104.092 152,979 1,502,
JIE521020035 Firal Paymment Rate 103,249
0.843 152,979] 1,592,386
Casting Rate 104.930 a2 804 973,817
29652 102001 Firal Payment Riste 106,540
2.388
Corsting Rate 100,070
2965210200192 Final Payment Rabe 106, 364
i =, 75 40,337 I-%Sﬂ?
Rast Margi At the tme value of At the time value of deferred L/C Final - Galn
; ! [({Loss) |
29652 1020035 15,923,709 15,704,526 138,78)
252103001 9737 924 5516326 221,596
1965 1040192 4 036 507 & 209 #73 [173.215)
Wﬁlﬂlﬂl 177,166
45,00 Remittance of Dividend
Ag there weng ng non-resdent shareholders, no dividend was remitted to or recesved from abroad.
Rl 1] ﬂﬂl!ﬂraﬂm
There was no credit facility reallable to the Company under amy conbract and also not availed as on 30eh June, 2022 other
than trace crecs available in the ondinery oourse af business,
5100 Attendance Status of Board Meeting of Directors
Cuiring the year thene was 21 Board Meetings were beld. The astendance status of all the meetings i s Moo
Fama of ther Dingeiors Durslion Period Mewting Held Aftenides
Shafid Islam S 1..'1_' 21:
Khalada islam . 22 _1.'."
Saiful Telam 22 1
Sapdu Eslam 22 2
Farhana Islam »n 14
Farfad Fariduddin by, 2021 1o June, D022
Ahrnad ] 2
M. Kausae Klam FOMA i 5
Dr. Melitn Mehjatbesn 2 5
"M, Farfiad Fariduddin Anmad apoointsd &2 aliemake dirsctor on behsll of M. Fachana islam an 27.04 2022
5200  Avditors fees for service rendered

As par schaduls X1, part [1, para 6 of Comparies A, 1994, sudibors ane only pakd Budit fees (Incuding VAT) of Tk. 345,000
Mo olher serdce has been Eaken from suditor hence other than this no other fees given bo auditor,




A HOOIAE & OO

CHARTTRID ADCOUNTANTS

5100 Disclosures as per Requirement of Schedule XI, Part IT of the Companies Act, 1094
(Employea Position as on 30th June, 2021}

{A) Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part 11, Notes 5 of Para 3

Hanthly Salary Range Hesd Office Fachory rﬂn.ul&nﬂn'ﬂ
Aborve 5000 &5 86 551 |
Below 5000 2 x -
(B} Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule X1, Part [T, Para 4
Payment/Perquisites to Directors and Officers
Inlllu"‘ﬂh Position Bemunerabion | Festival Bonus | AIT Deduction Met Amaownt
Khakeda Tdam Dwector =
Saiful Tslam Direclor -
Sajedul [slam Mamaging Direcior 4, 0,123 350,000 _B57 876 1802 124
Eartsad Fakduddin Albemate
Independent
i, Moampsar Alam FOMA Direct P
Independent
Or. Melita Meh jabhesn Dhresct

*Mr, Farhad Fariduddin Ahmad appoirted as alternate director on behalf of Mg, Farhana islam on 27.04.2022

Period of payment to Diretors is from 1st July, 2021 to 30th Juna, 2032,

The above Directors of the Compary &id not take any benefit from the Compary other than the remuneration and lestval

Bonus,

i Expenses reimbused to the managng sgent: ML
3 Commitsien o ather remuneration pavahls separately to & managing sgent or his assodate: Kl

3 Commission recetved o receivable by the managing agent of his assocate as selling or buying agent of cther concemns in
respect of contracts entered into such concerms wikh thie compmy:Mil.

4 The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of services, entered into by the
ey with the managing agent or his associate during the financisl year: NIl

5 Ay other perquises or bemsfit in cash or in kind staking: ML,

£ Other alswances and comimisshon induding guarantee oommisson: Nil

! Pemsons: Nil

# Gramnmes: M

9 Payments from Prowvident Fund: Mil,

10 Compesnieatin for Less af Cifce: Mil,

11 Consideration in conmsdion with retirement from offioe: Mil,



AL HEOCHAE & 0,
EHABTERED AECOUNTANTS

5400  Disclosure as per requirement of Scheduie XT, Part T1, Para 3

3500

3i)(a) The Tumower

| ks

iRt} Work-in-progress, which have been compileted at the commencement and a8
the end of the accounting period

(i1} Provdsaon for cepreciaian, renswils or dirinution in value of fxed Beses

!ﬂmhﬁumhmwﬂwwﬂh hhﬂﬂmm
Maraging Agent and the Manager ) .

3(i}1) Charpe for incoime Eax and other [Exation on profits

3(i}im) Reserved For repayment of share capital and repayment of loans

HIJonE) Armeouint 52t askde or proposed (o be sef aside, to reserves, DUR nok

ircluding pronisions made to mest any specific lisbility, contingency or
eommitmient, knowen t axist at the date a5 at which the balance sheet is made up

3{ijin}i) Amount withdrawn from above mentioned reserve

M)l Arount sat sside o provisions made for mesting specific abilities,
[contingenciss of commitments.

Hiyo)) Amount wathdrasm From abowe mentioned Drovisions, &5 o langer requined.
31 ) Expendifure incurred on 2ach of the folowng tems. separately for aach
ez

IHpHI) Corsumption of stones and spare parts

AHpHE) Powear and Fusl

(i} pMsi) Rent

)1} pH{ew} Repairs of Buldings
3(i)(pMv) Repairs of Machingry
3{ij{p)wi) Cther inchade:
HiMo)(wi)(1) Salaries, wages and bonus
HiWplwiK2) Contribution to provident and other funds

HiMpHwiN3) Workmen and staff welfare expenses in the extent Mad;pﬁ!.!dﬂm

Compliance status of Disclosure of
Regquirements under Condition Na, Schedule X1, Part I1, Para 3
4 248,655,417
3110k} Commission Paid to Selling Agents {Incenthe) hfA
3{i{c) Brokerage and discount of Sales, Other than the usual trade discount NjA
(a0 The value of the raw matenials consumed, piving tem-wise as posoible !l‘rﬁi,ﬁl..ﬂ'll
S{I)(d0) The opening and dosing stocks of goods produced K/A
i} (&) En the case of companies, the purchiless made and the opening and dosing P2, 183,667 55T OF 731,142,634 (B
TEZ, 7o, BH
{000 En the case of companies rendening o supglying seraces, the gross incoms 74,142,423
derived from services rendered or supphied !
Ei{g) Dpenirg and dosng stocks, purchases, saliy and eondumplion of rav
miaberisls with value and quantity break up for the Compay, which falls under ons Comglied
oF marn categories Le. manufaciuring andfor trading
Hixh) In the cate of pther comparees, the groas: income derbead under different heads 4,150, 00

BXE) () Any provieus provwsion o reserve.

OB ShE B85 418 (B 958,441,554
A

N/

78,787,737
Pyl

il

Hil
il

3,069,681,011
109,773,697
8,000,526
m,m

143,476,543
11,866,784
8,940,584

P 114,006,135 R 3 035 509

Information regarding Accounts Recsivables, dvance in line with Schedule XI

i. Disclosure in ling with 4{a) of part I of Schedule XI
The detads of trade recervable ane ghven beicw;

Armeoasnt [ Th.) Amaunt }
5l- No. Particulars 30.06.2022 Jﬂ,ﬂ.]ﬂn;
1 Within 3 Months GIGO0GTIZ| 488,465,480
2 Within 6 Months H'I Iﬂ.ﬂﬂ' 304,576,386
3 Within 12 Months: .!IE 5’95 Il'.'ﬁ _175,330,065!
4 More than 17 Months 154,555,144 178,509,447

L1




A HOCHAS & C0,
CHARTERTD ACDOUNTANTS

i. Disclosure in line with 4(b) of part I of Schedule XI
There are no debis putstanding in thes respect.
LE.00  Disclosure in line with Instruction of Part of Schedule XTI
Ini regand bo sundry deblors the Following particulars shall be given separately:
(1) Dabt considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured

Wirthin six mianths trade deblors oocumed 7 the orcnary coorse of business ane consdened 9ood but /o SOty ghaen by thie
dahknes,

(i mmmmwuHmmmmﬁmmmmnmwm

Within six months trade debtors have arisen in the ordinary course of business m good faith as well 35 market reputation of
Hhe compary for the abows mentionsed neasans No pergonal securty taken from debiors.

(111) Debt considensd doubtiul or bad
The company considensd mone than one yeir good ard no provision has been made duning the year undler audi.
(V] Debt due by directos or other officers of the Company

There i no debit due by directors o other alficers of' the company,

(] Debt due by common management
There & no debt under common managemant.,

(¥1) The maximam amount due by directors or other officers of the Company
Thare s no such debt i this respect.

5700 Schedule X1, Part IT, Para B(b) & Para B(d) Foreign Currencies rnemitted during the year

During the vear wnder review the company dad not remit amy emount as dividend, technical know-how, royailty, professianal
contultation fees, mbenesd and other matiers sibher its shansholoer of oHhers.
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A HOQUE & CO.
ERARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

5400 Financial Instrument-Falr Values and Risk Management

5801 Accounting Classifications and Fair Values

EH Amount T b
Bamoar atics of Cariying Vals Vakes | Mandatory riocl-debt | TYOCH | Fisrsiel smaty| Ol
Asturardl L] Hedgirg PP | sirumany | Mamortised | Fiancsl | Tosal deaeer
irgtremants| Qi e ] s Lisbiiea
FERC R E ] . e o o
Anewts e disred 0k Faor x =
Walws
el g T OR
Pl Vs
il BT ity et o - ALTIE LR ]
|rpmireane o G L 4 LAT a 1 4
putiunts Recmbaie. L : : 118041 L3824
LAy Btk == 1180 = . L 3 ERELLL |
AadrF Sheued & Pey g FLE- = - [N -EiF] = LM
e L T ] 1656 . - HI1L T4 VLT
Totai : : : EEELTNE = Bisnasr
(L —
Wil
Firsnrus | iabilne Sof raasared
ot air s - L
g T e et ol ron Jasreed R T b FEL]
i) T s Currant ot 06 C—r— e ] LN
i Laesay xm == ey o)
ety batmeonn Mores b k] L
T S i 410 1,34
[Pruaties & Aoy o : = SR ALLFEL
Toelal . - " = m
Do ]
Baiets mmapared S5t Bair
Wil
Fabr Varumi
sy S Sty Dgaar e d ALt = AL
el Taed v U I o - ' FE_ ] 138
o - 157,184 1097184
L8 o [ 4F ] B |
1400 5 [ET5E -] (ETSE ]
B9 - 15T 15T
: = : TR : 26072
oo . AT L LR
J-'IH jR T Laa
M <] memvam Jinass
3. - LY r) e
T ] — 51,19 L
Fox . G5 | .85
M : - A __inwe 227
: : : : [TT¥TT)
The company mmmum“mmmmummmmm
rmmmwwmmmmmmmmmnmmmmmmmm

e a reasonable approwmation of fair valyes.,




A HOQIE & 6.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

548.02

SB02.1

Financial Risk Management Framawork

58.02,1 Credit Risk, 58.02.2 Liguidity Risk 55.02.3 Market Risk,

This niotes presents information about the company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the compary's objectives, policies
nd processes for measuring risk and the company's management of cagetal,

Criedit Risk

EﬂrﬂuhFﬂdﬂﬁwﬂmmmmﬂumwmm:wnﬁmmtmmmmi
contractial obligations, snd arises peincnsly from the company’s recerabie.

mehmmawmwhmmMﬁm,m thie defauit
rﬂtimm-ﬂﬂwwﬂmm,nmmmtBumMmmm
Geographically thens i no conceniration of crads nsk,

mwmmwmmﬂm:ﬂﬂvmmmﬂmuw
memmmmwmmmwmnMMW
are established lor each customer, which represents the masimum outstanding amount of cred fale without requiring
wlﬂmhmﬂu:ﬂ-mkmwmwumm#maﬁmhnmm.m
muummmmmmhmmmmwmnm3mm
basis,

Wﬂhummnmmﬂuwmuﬂnﬁummmmm As at 30t June,

2022, sutvtacdiol part of the recenables ane as follows and subject to insigndficant credit risk, Risk expasure from other
finannal assafs, e, Cash ol bank and other external recesables arg also nosminal,

(i} Exposura bo Credit Risk

Amount (Tk ] | [~ Amount (Tk.)

30.06.2022 3006,

Mon-Derivative Financial Assets:

Accounts Recenable 1,388,062 875 1,057,184 386
Other recemvables 185,112,494 195,125,054
Advance bo Suppliers 337 015,504 £54 267 102
Advance pgairst Employess 10,575.24 12,970,961
Earmest money and Sacurity Deposts 1,517,939 1,503,375
Othsr adhvances 990 603,011 BUT AR J16
FDR 134,962,033 108931,276
Cash s Banic 52,303,296 &9,554, 497
Cash in Hamd 6,508,711 7451041

—l07,168,177 _ 1,640825,908

Mmlﬂ,iﬂiﬂmmwnm-mumm#rmwmmmmmmu

feilews: Je
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
J'ﬂli.!ﬂ!i 30.06.2021
Dicamesifac 1,583,175,368 LABT A4 455
Fornign Recesatie = S
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The ageing of Trade Recoivable at the reporting date s as follows:

0t 1 Menths 5.852,320
Mare than 1 Mankhs to 3 Months 14,731 897
Mare than 3 Months ko & Months 24,392 263
More than & Menths bo 9 Months F04,578, 386
More than 9 Months to 12 Months 175,330,065
Aberee 12 Months 128,605,447

Tnmmmhumdﬁmmmmhmm-mﬂmkmmmmh
mmmpthﬂMqummmmwmummm
mmmmmmwmumrmmwm

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk i5 the rick that the company will not be able to mest its financial obligations as they fall due. The company’s
approach to managing ligudity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ersure, &% far possible, that & wili Hways fave sufficent
mmmnmmmmmmmmmmmmma
mmmhmwmmmuy.mmmuuummﬂmnmm
mmwmmmwmmmummmmm
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() Interest Rate Rigk

Immrﬁ:uhnﬁﬂmwvﬂgummhﬁdawmﬂmmdmh
wmmmwhmwmmmmmmmuhmmn

'&mnhmmmmmmMmmmmmmMm
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